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BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

In the Matter of the Petition to Revoke 
Probation Against: 

CEDRIC GERARD JONES 
803 Knights Circle 
Vallejo, CA 94591 
Pharmacy Technician License No. TCH 
70464 

Respondent. 

Case No. 4247 

DEFAULT DECISION AND ORDER 

[Gov, Code, §11520] 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. On or about May 28, 2012, Complainant Virginia Herold, in her official capacity as 

the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs_, filed Petition 

to Revoke Probation No. 4247 against Cedric Gerard Jones (Respondent) before the Board of 

Pharmacy. (Petition to Revoke Probation attached as Exhibit A.) 

2. On or about June 2, 2008, the Board of Pharmacy (Board) issued Pharmacy 

Technician License No. TCH 70464 to Respondent. The Pharmacy Technician License expired 

on October 31, 2013, and has not been renewed. 

3. On or about June 5, 2012, Respon.dent was served by Certified and First Class Mail 

copies of the Petition to Revoke Probation No, 4247, Statement to Respondent, Notice of 

Defense, Request for Discovery, and D_iscovery Statutes (Government Code sections 11507.5, 

11507.6, and 11507.7) at Respondent's address ofrecord which, pursuant to Business and 
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,1 Professions Code section 4100, is required to be reported and maintained with the Board. 

Respondent's address of record was and is: 

803 Knights Circle 
Vallejo> CA 94591. 

4. Service of the Petition to Revoke Probation was effective as a matter of law under the 

provisions of Government Code section 11505, subdivision (c) and/or Business & Professions 

Code section 124. 

5. Government Code section 11506 states, in pertinent part: 

(c) The respondent shall be entitled to a hearing on the merits if the respondent 
files a notice of defense, and the notice shall be deemed a specific denial-of all parts 
of the accusation not expressly admitted. Failure to file a notice of defense shall 
constitute a waiver of respondent1s right to a hearing, but the agency in its discretion 
may nevertheless grant a hearing. 

6. Respondent failed to file a Notice of Defense within 15 days after service upon him 

of the Petition to Revoke Probation, and therefore waived his right to a hearing on the merits of 

Petition to Revoke Probation No. 4247. 

7. California Government Code section 11520 states, in pertinent part: 

(a) If the respondent either fails to file a notice of defense or to appear at the 
hearing, the agency may take action based upon the respondent's express admissions 
or upon other evidence and affidavits may be used as evidence without any notice to 
respondent. 

8. Pursuant to its authority under Government Code section 11520, the Board finds 

Respondent is in default. The Board will take action without further hearing and, based on the 

relevant evidence contained in the Default Decision Evidence Packet in this matter, as well as 

taking official notice of all the investigatory reports, exhibits and statements contained therein on 

file at the Board's offices regarding the allegations contained in Petition to Revoke Probation No, 

4247> finds that the charges and allegations in Petition to Revoke Probation No. 4247 are 

separately and severally found to be true and correct by clear and convincing evidence. 
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9. Taking official notice of its own internal records, pursuant to Business and 

Professions Code section 125.3, it is hereby determined that the reasonable costs for Investigation 

and Enforcement are $1,680.00 as of August 13, 2012, 

DETERMINATION OF ISSUES 

1. Based on the foregoing findings of fact, Respondent Cedric Gerard Jones has 

subjected his Pharmacy Technician License No. TCH 70464 to discipline. 

2. The agency has jurisdiction to adjudicate this case by default. 

3, The Board of Pharmacy is authorized to revoke Respondent's Pharmacy Technician 

License based upon the following violations alleged in the Petition to Revoke Probation which 

are supported by the evidence contained in the Default Decision Evidence Packet in this case: 

a. Failure to report quarterly to the Board, 

b, Failure to submit cost recovery payments. 

c. Failure to submit proof of attendance in substance abuse program. 

d. Failure to report and submit to random drug screening. 

e. Failure to abstain from drug and alcohol use. 

f. Failure to submit a community service program. 

3 

DEFAULT DECISION AND ORDER 

http:1,680.00


1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

ORDER 

IT IS SO ORDERED that Pharmacy Technician License No. TCH 704641 heretofore issued 

to Respondent Cedric Gerard Jones, is revoked. 

Pursuant to Government Code section 11520, subdivision (c), Respondent may serve a 

written motion requesting that the Decision be vacated and stating the grounds relied on within 

seven (7) days after service of the Decision on Respondent. The agency in its discretion may 

vacate the Decision and grant a hearing on a showing of good cause, as defined in the statute. 

This Decision shall become effective on October 15, 2012. 

It is so ORDERED ON September 14, 2012 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

By 
-=sr=AC"--N~L~E~Y~C~.w=E=1=s-=sE=R_____ 
Board President 

DOJ Matter ID;SF2012401248 
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KAMALA D. HARRIS 
Attorney General of California 
FRANK H. PACOE 
Supervising Deputy Attorney General 
NICHOLAS TSUKAMAKI 
Deputy Attorney General 
State Bar No. 253959 

455 Golden Gate A venue, Suite 11000 
San Francisco, CA 94102w7004 
Telephone: (415) 703wl 188 
Facsimile: ( 415) 703w5480 
Ewmail: Nicholas.Tsukamald@doj.ca.gov 

Attorneys for Complainant 

BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

In the Matter of the Petition to Revoke 
Probation Against: 

CEDRIC GERARD JONES II 
803 Knights Circle 
Vallejo, CA 94591 

Pharmacy Technician License No. TCH 
70464 

Respondent.

Case No. 4247 

PETITION TO REVOKE PROBATION 

 

Complainant alleges: 

PARTIES 

1. Virginia Herold (Complainant) brings this Petition to Revoke Probation solely in her 

official capacity as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy (Board), Department of 

Consumer Affairs. 

2. On or about June 2, 2008, the Board issued Original Pharmacy Technician License 

Number TCH 70464 to Cedric Gerard Jones II (Respondent). The License was in effect at all 

times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on October 31, 2013, unless renewed. 

3. In a disciplinary action entitled "In the Matter of the Amended Accusation Against 

Cedric Gerard Jones II", Case No. 3610, the Board issued a Decision, effective June 22, 2011, 
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revoking Respondent's Pharmacy Technician License. Revocation was stayed and Respondent 

was placed on probation for a period of four (4) years with certain terms and conditions. A copy 

of that Decision is attached as Exhibit A and is incorporated by reference. 

JURISDICTION 

4. This Petition to Revoke Probation is brought before the Board under the authority of 

the following laws. All section references are to the Business and Professions Code (Code) 

unless otherwise indicated. 

STATUTORY PROVISIONS 

5, Section 4011 of the Code provides that the Board shall administer and enforce both 

the Pharmacy Law (Bus. & Prof. Code, § 4000 et seq.) and the Uniform Controlled Substances 

Act (Health & Safety Code,§ 11000 et seq.), 

6. Section 4300(a) of the Code provides that every license issued by the Board may be 

suspended or revoked. 

7. Section 118(b) of the Code provides, in pertinent part, that the suspension, expiration, 

surrender, or cancellation of a license shall not deprive the Board ofjurisdiction to proceed with a 

disciplinary action during the period within which the license may be renewed, restored, reissued, 

or reinstated. Section 4402( e) of the Code provides that any non~pharmacist license issued by the 

Board may be canceled if not renewed within 60 days after expiration, and any license canceled 

in this fashion may not be reissued but will instead require a new application to seek reissuance. 

FACTUAL BACKGROUND 

8. In a disciplinary action entitled "In the Matter of the Amended Accusation Against 

Cedric Gerard Jones II", Case No. 3610, the Board issued a Decision, effective June 22, 2011, in 

which Respondent's Pharmacy Technician License was revoked. However, the revocation was 

stayed and Respondent's Pharmacy Technician License was placed on probation for four (4) 

years subject to certain Terms and Conditions as set forth in the Decision and Order. Those 

Terms and Conditions include the following: that Respondent report to the Board or its designee 

quarterly (Term and Condition 3); that Respondent reimburse the Board its costs of investigation 

and prosecution (Term and Condition 7); that Respondent attend a board-approved substance 
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abuse recovery relapse prevention and support group (Term and Condition 16); that Respondent 

participate in random drug screening (Term and Condition 17); that Respondent abstain from 

drugs and alcohol (Term and Condition 20); and that Respondent submit a community service 

program for board approval (Term and Condition 21). 

FIRST CAUSE TO REVOKE PROBATION 

(Failure to Report Quarterly to the Board) 

9. At all times after the effective date ofthe Decision and Order imposing probation 

on Respondent's License, Term and Conditlon 3 of that Order provided as follows: 

Reporting to the Board. Respondent shall report to the board quarterly, on 
a schedule as directed by the board or its designee. The report shall be made 
either in person or in writing, as directed. Among other requirements, 
respondent shall state in each report under penalty of perjury whether there 
has been compliance with all the terms and conditions of probation. Failure 
to submit timely reports in a form as directed shall be considered a violation 
of probation. Any period(s) of delinquency in submission of reports as 
directed may be added to the total period of probation. Moreover, if the 
final probation report is not made as directed, probation shall be 
automatically extended until such time as the final report is made and 
accepted by the board. 

10. Respondent's probation is subject to revocation in that Respondent failed to submit 

timely quarterly reports as required by Term and Condition 3 of his probation. The Board has not 

received any reports from Respondent since the start of his probation. 

SECOND CAUSE TO REVOKE PROBATION 

(Failure to Submit Cost Recovery Payments) 

11. At all times after the effective date of the Decision and Order imposing probation 

on Respondent's License, Term and Condition 7 of that Order provided as follows: 

Reimbursement of Board Costs. As a condition precedent to successful 
completion of probation, respondent shall pay to the Board its costs of 
investigation and prosecution in the amount of $4,567.50. Respondent shall 
make said payments as follows: according to a payment plan approved by 
the board. There shall be no deviation from this schedule absent prior 
written approval by the board or its designee. Failure to pay costs by the 
deadline(s) as directed shall be considered a violation ofprobation. 

12. Respondent's probation is subject to revocation in that Respondent failed to pay 

the Board its costs of investigation and prosecution as required by Term and Condition 7 of his 
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probation. Respondent has not made any payments to the Board since the beginning of his 

probation. 

THIRD CAUSE TO REVOKE PROBATION 

(Failure to Submit Proof of Attendance in Substance Abuse Program) 

13. At all times after the effective date of the Decision and Order imposing probation 

on Respondent's License, Term and Condition 16 of that Order provided as follows: 

Attend Substance Abuse Recovery Relapse Prevention and Support 
Groups. Within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this decision, 
respondent shall begin regular attendance at a recognized and established 
substance abuse recovery support group in California (e.g., Alcoholics 
Anonymous; Narcotics Anonymous, etc.) which has been approved by the 
board or its designee. Respondent must attend at least one group meeting 
per week unless otherwise directed by the board or its designee. 
Respondent shall continue regular attendance and submit signed and dated 
documentation confirming attendance with each quarterly report for the 
duration of probation. Failure to attend or submit documentation thereof 
shall be considered a violation of probation. 

14. Respondent's probation is subject to revocation in that Respondent failed to submit 

proof of attendance at a Board~approved, recognized, and established substance abuse recovery 

support group in California as required by Term and Condition 16 of his probation. 

FOURTH CAUSE TO REVOKE PROBATION 

(Failure to Report and Submit to Random Drug Screening) 

15. At all times after the effective date of the Decision and Order imposing probation 

on Respondent's License, Term and Condition 17 of that Order provided as follows: 

Random Drug Screening. Respondent, at his own expense, shall 
participate in random testing, including but not limited to biological fluid 
testing (urine, blood), breathalyzer, hair follicle testing, or other drug 
screening program as directed by the board or its designee. Respondent 
may be required to participate in testing for the entire probation period and 
the frequency of testing will be determined by the board or its designee. At 
all times respondent shall fully cooperate with the board or its designee, 
and shall, when directed, submit to such tests and samples for the 
detection of alcohol, narcotics, hypnotics, dangerous drugs or other 
controlled substances as the board or its designee may direct. Failure to 
timely submit to testing as directed shall be considered a violation of 
probation. . . . Any confirmed positive test for alcohol or for any drug not 
lawfully prescribed by a licensed practitioner as part of a documented 
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medical treatment shall be considered a violation of probation and shall 
result in the automatic suspension of work by respondent. Respondent 
may not resume work as a pharmacy technician until notified by the board 
in writing. 

16. Respondent's probation is subject to revocation in that Respondent failed to 

comply with Term and Condition 17 of his probation by failing to report to the contracted lab 

services vendor for random drug screening on several dates and failing to submit to drug 

screening on several dates as scheduled. 

FIFTH CAUSE TO REVOKE PROBATION 

(Failure to Abstain from Drug and Alcohol Use). 

17. At all times after the effective date of the Decision and Order imposing probation 

on Respondent's License, Term and Condition 20 of that Order provided as follows: 

Abstain from Drugs and Alcohol. Respondent shall completely abstain 
from the possession or use of alcohol, controlled substances, dangerous 
drugs and their associated paraphernalia except when the drugs are lawfully 
prescribed by a licensed practitioner as part of a documented medical 
treatment. . . . Any possession or use of alcohol, controlled substances, or 
their associated paraphernalia not supported by the documentation timely 
provided, and/or any physical proximity to persons using illicit substances, 
shall be considered a violation of probation. 

18, Respondent's probation is subject to revocation in that he failed to comply with 

Term and Condition 20 of his probation. Respondent tested positive for alcohol on July 25, 2011, 

September 15, 2011, March 22, 2012, and March 29, 2012, and he tested positive for cocaine on 

December 6, 2011, March 22, 2012, March 29, 2012, April 2, 2012, and April 18, 2012, through 

the Board's random drug screening program. 

SIXTH CAUSE TO REVOKE PROBATION 

(Failure to Submit a Community Service Program) 

19. At all times after the effective date ofthe Decision and Order imposing probation 

on Respondent's License, Term and Condition 21 of that Order provided as follows: 

Community Services Program. Within sixty (60) days of the effective date 
of this decision, respondent shall submit to the board or its designee, for prior 
approval, a community service program in which respondent shall provide 
free services on a regular basis to a community or charitable facility or 
agency for at least forty (40) hours per year for the first three (3) years of 
probation. Within thirty (30) days of board approval thereof, respondent 
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shall submit documentation to the board demonstrating commencement of the 
community service program. A record of this notification must be provided 
to the board upon request. Respondent shall report on progress with the 
community service program in the quarterly reports. Failure to timely 
submit, commence, or comply with the program shall be considered a 
violation of probation. 

20. Respondent's probation is subject to revocation in that he failed to submit the name 

·of a community service program for approval by the Board as required by Term and Condition 21 

of his probation. 

PRAYER 

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein alleged, 

and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decision: 

1. Revoking the probation that was granted by the Board in Case No. 3610 and 

imposing the disciplinary order that was stayed, thereby revoking Pharmacy Technician License 

No. TCH 70464 issued to Cedric Gerard Jones II; 

2. Taking such other and further action as is deemed necessary and pro er. 

DATED: 5 I;;;__ 'x j a--=-~71'--'o.-=->--'.-LJ+f-<,.L...>----
EROLD 

Executi fficer 
Board of Pharmacy 
Department of Consumer Affairs 
State of California 
Complainant 
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BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

CEDRIC GERARD JONES II 
803 Knights Circle 
Vallejo) CA 94591 . 

Pharmacy Technician License No. TCH 70464 
Respondent. 

Case No. 3610 

DECISION AND ORDER 

The attached Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is hereby adopted by the 

Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision in this matter. 

This decision shall become effective on hme 22, 2011. 

It is so ORDERED on May 23, 2011. 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

Ac. ~~ 
By 

STANLEY C. WEISSER 
Board President 
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KAMALA D. HARRIS 
Attorney General of California 
FRANK H. PACOE , 
Supervising Deputy Attorney General 
NICHOLAS TSUKA.MA.Kl , . 
Deputy Attorney General 
State Bar No, 253959 . 

455 Golden Gate A.venue, Suite 11000 
San Franoisoo, CA 94102-7Q04 
Tel~hone: (415) 703-1188' , 
Fae5m:dle: (415)'703-5480 
E--x:nail: Nicholas.Tsukamaki@doJ.ca.gov

Attorneysfor Complaincmt . 
. .. ' . 

BEFORE TID,r. 
BOAR}) OF PHARMACY 

DEPARTMENT O'.F CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
S';l'Al':E OJl' CAl..lFORNlA 

rn the·Matter of the Amended Acoustltion 
Agaio:it; 

~:ORIC Gll!RARD JONES ll 
 8Q3 Knights Circle 
Vallejo, C.A 945.91 . 
Pharmacy Techniciaxi License No. TCH 
70464

. ;Respondent,

Case No. 3610· · 

OARNo.~010071354 

STIPULATED S:E'ITLEMENl' AND
DISCIPLINARY ORDER .

·
' 

IT ~S HEREBY -~TIPULA.TEP ~ AG:RBED by and between the p,8l,1:l.es to the p.b?ve,. 

entitled proceedings that the following matte'IS are true;

PARTIES 
' ' 

1. Vu:ginia Herold (Complainant) i,s the Exec\lti:ve Officer ofthe Board ofPharmacy 

I 
I.
I 

. (B.o_ard),. S.he.,b~u~.tlµ.a 13.c,µg:,;i.,~p~~JyJ1;:d,1~J 9-:ft.i.,i;;iaj, p~~itr.ftOO is rep,re~&eptep. IP,;~ mattet.PY. .' 

Kam~la D. Herrls1 Attomey General of thi_State of Califo~ a:;J,d Nicholas Tsuk.amaki, Deputy 

Attorney General. 

2, Respondent Ce;dric Gerard Jones II (Respo;o.dent) i,s ;represented in this proceeding by 

attornn Frank EpsteXQJ whose address is: 1517. Tennessee Stieet, Vallejo1 CA 94590.. 

. 3. On or a.bout June"2, 2008~ the Board issued Pharmacy Technician License No. TCH · 

70464 to Respondent. The Pharmacy Technician :License was in full force and 1:1ffect at all times 

1 

ST.IPULAum SETILEMENT (3610) 
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releyantio the charges brought in Accusation No, 3610 and will exprre on _October :31~ 2011, 

unless ~enewed. 

JURISDICTION 

4. Amended Accusation No. 3610 was filed befo;re· the B,oai:~ and ls 1;:.\lrrently pending 

agair,ist Respondent. The ~ended Accusatl9n and all other statutorily required documents were 
. ' . 

yroperly s.erved' on Respondent on November 51 2010. Respondent timely fiJed bis Notice of 

Defense contestrng the A.mended AccusatioI). A copy of Amentled-Accusation N9.'.361 o· is . . 
aJ;tached as exhibit 'A and incorporated herein.by reference. · 

@VISEMENT AND. WAIVERS 

5, Respondent has ca:refullyrea4 fully disousaed with counsel, rot.d tmderst11X1ds the .~- '' 

charges and. allegati.ons it) Am~ded Accusation.No. 36·10. R,~spondent has aJso· ca,;e~ly J;ead~. . . 
fully discussed with ~ounsel, and understands the ~.ffects ofthis S,tipulated Sattlement imd 

· Disoiplioary Order. . 

. 6. Res.pondentis Mly ~~aI'e ~fhis legal rights in_ this matter, ~eluding the rlght to a ·. . 

hearing on the charges and allegatipos in the Accus.1;1,tio.n; the right tq be represented by counsel at 
• I 

hia own e,q,ense; th~ right to oonfront' und cross;-examine the witnesses tigainst him; the right to· 
f I i, • 

' . 1 

. :present evidence and to testify -~n his ovm behalf; ihe right to the issuance of subpoenas to compel 
. . . 

the attendmloe of'witoesses-and the-produ_otion of doo'Ulllents; the right.to reoonsideratio.t1 and 

court review o{an adverse q.ecision; and all other rights accorded by the California 

Adoµnistrative ,Proce~ure Act and oilier applicable ~aws. 

7. Respo:nd~nt vol~tarily, knowingly,, and m.telligently waives·and gives up eac.h and 

, .9Y!!KY.. ri.@\ s~tJ9~..a:b9.V:~•:_... __ . _ ~ •. 
• . 

· .,CU!.;PA:§ILITY 

•• "' •~ 1 •••- •-uo,1-••1 ,..., .... 11••- -- ~, t .... ,~Ill" .,.. "'", - •-• •• ,f,• ,_,.., 

 8. Respondent admit.$ tb.e truth ofe~ch and evecy ~barge ~a allegation i.n. Amended · · 

Accusation No. 3610, . 

9, Responde;a.t ai¥ees the.this Pharmacy Technician License _is subject to disc~pline and 

he ~~~es to 'be bolll1;d by the ~oaxd 's pJ;"obatiomu:y terms ~ set forth io. tb.e P~sc:fplinazy ~de:r . 

.below. 

STlPULATED SBT'I'Wlv!BN'!' (3 610) 

<'I 1-
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CONTINGENCY 

10, This stipulation shall be subject to approval by the Board, Respondent Ull.derstands 

and. agrees fuat counsel for Complainant and the sta:tfofthe Board may communicate directly. . ' 

· with the Boa:rd regarding this stipulation and settl~ent without notice to or participation by . 

Respondent or his co~sel. By signing the stipulation, Respondent uo.derstan.ds and aw:ees that he 

may not 'Withdraw his agreement or seek to roscind the stipulation prior.to the time the Board · · · 

considers and acts upon it, ·If.the Boardfails to adopt this stipulation as its Decision and Order, 
. . 

-th~ Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order shall be ofno-f~r9e or ~f.fect, exci::pt for this 
• 'r I I 

I ' .. 

:paragraph, it shall be .inadmissible in tw.Y legal action between the parties, ~d the Bqard shall not 

be disqualined :from :fartht'lr action by havillg consi4ered this matter,
' . 

11. The, parties understand and agree that facsimile copies 0£1:bls Stipulated Settlement 

and Disciplinary Order1 including facsimile signatures·th·ereto, shall have· the same forcet and. 
' ,_ ~ . . ' . 

effect rui the originals. . . ,•·' 

12,. ~s .Stipulated S~ttlernent and Disci:13lmary Ord~ is inteQded by'.tb.e·:parties to be an 

. integrated writing repre~enting the complete, :fu¥ll, and e~clusive enibodimeo.t oftheir agreement. 

It 'supersticies any and all prior or· contemporaneous agr~.ements, und.erstandmgs, dlseusslons, .. . ' . 
'negotiations> and·commitments, written or onil. Thls Stj.pulated Settlement and Disciplinary. . 
Order may x;,.ot be alter~d, amended,° mcip.i:fle4, supplemented> or otherwise changed ms:oept by a 

writing_ executed by an authorfa;ed r~pre!il.'intative of each ofthe parlles, 

13. mconside-.i:atio.n ofthe foregoing admission~ and lftipufa:tiQns, the p~es ~ that , 
I r ' ~ ¥ 

the Boar<;l may, without further-notice, or formal p:i-oceeding~ issue anc1 enter the following 

"' • }-' • ••}''I .,..,., • "'" t H t• ""' .. 'r'", 'I" ,. ...., ,.. -' •ti• t• ... "•• ,.._... ... • ,..'.,.,. -i -••• t 

DISCIPLINARY ORDER. _ 
. . 

IT lS EEREBY ORDERED tbat Pharmacy Technician Lic.ense No, TCH 10464 :issued to 

Respo~denfCedrlc' Giii:ard Jon~s Jl iespond~,;i.t) is revok~q. However1 'the revocation is stayed 
• • ' l • 

and _R~pondent is placed on probation for four (4) years on the follovVfug:' ten:ns and conditions, 

1. Certification Prior to Resullling Work 

~esponde~t shali be aiitom~cally suspended.from working as a pbarmacy"technician:until 

3 

ST!P~ATED ,SETI1.EMENT (36 IO) 
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he is certified as defined by Business and Professions Code section 4202(a)(4) and provides 
' ' . 

s~tisfaotory, proof of certi.6.cation to fu.e board. Respondent shall not resume working as a 

pbannaoy technician until noti,:ie~ by the board. Fa:U1;1re 10 achieve certification within one m
'. . 

year shall be oonaid"red a violation ofprobation. '.Respondent sh~ll not resume working as a • 

pharmacy technician until notified by the board, 

During sus:pen$iOJJ.i :respondenfshall not enter any phannaoy area. or any :portio:n of any
0 • I , • 

other board licensed premises (wholesaler, veterinary food-a;o.imal drug retailer or any other 
. ' . 

distributor of drugs) any drug manufacturer, or any oilier location where dangerous 'drugs and 

devices or controlled substances are maintained. Respondent shall oot do any act involving drug 

selection, selection of stook, manufaot:urin& compounding or dispensingi nor shall respondent 

manage, adnrlnister, or assist any licensee ofthe board, Respondent shall :not have access to or 
' 

control the ordering~ nian1lfactunng 01: disjl6llsing of dangerous drugs and devices or controlled 
' . . 

.substances. Respo;udent shall not iesume wo~k until notifiedby the boai:q.. 

Subject to th~ above restricti~ns. :respondent may continue to own ot hold a:o. interest in any 

licensed pre-mises by the board in w~oh he hqlds an inwxhst at tbe time this decision becomes­

effactive unless otherwise apeoified in this order. 

' Failure to comply with this ~us~ension sh_all be conside;red..a violation. ofprobatio1,1. 

2. Obey AU Laws 

Respond~nt. shall obey all state and feOOW:11aws and.regulim.o;n.s. · 
' ' 

Respondent .shall report any ofthe :fbllowmg occurrencl!ls to the board, in writing, within 

severity"t:,vo (72) hours ofsuch occurrence: 

. : •... J:!. . ,,aq .~e.?t 9r i,l!Sµ,µ119~ .of.~. 1}™1],'\µaj ..c.9i,nP.I~tf.:<?l Y{?:~l;ig-1± of filly Pf?yi~i9p. oK~ .. ... 
:Pha.T'!!laOy Law, ~te a:nd federal ~ood and drµg la~, o:i: state and federal controlled 

substances ]aws . . ' 

□ a plea of guilty. or nolo contenqre in any state- or fede;;al criminal prooe-ed:ing to any 

. grbJtln.al complaint1 information or.indictment 

D ' a conviction of ~y crime . . . . 
O discipline: citation, or other adtninistra~ye action ~ea by any state or federal agency. . ' 

4 
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which involves :respondent,s _pharmacy tecnnician license o~ which is related to the 

practice of pp.annacy or the manufacturl.ng, obtainjng> handlin& distributing, billing, 

or charging for ap,y dru& device or controlled .substance. 

Failure ~o timely report any such occurrence shall be considered a violation ofprobation, 

3. Report to the Bo11rd 
. . 

Respondent s~all report to 'the board qua:rw:dy, o:n a schedule as directed by the bo~d or its 

d~sigoee. The r~port shall be. n:i,ade- either mperson· or i,n writing, as directed, Among.other 

;requirements, respondent shall state ill each repprt ,mdel.' p0nalty o;fperjuzy whether there has 
' ' ' ' 

been compliance wlth all the terms lUld conditions ofprobation. Failure to submit timelyrepo:rts 
' . 

in a :t'orrn ·as directed shall be considered a violation-ofpro"\,ation. AJJ.y pe:clad(s) ofdelinquency 
• ' • ■ • ~ • ~ J • . . 

· in submission of reports as directed may be added to the total period of:probation. Moi:eoveri :lf 

the fin.al 'J);rob.ation report is not made as d_ireoted, probati,on s~l be automatically extended until 

.~ch time as the ,final report is made and accepted by the board~ 

4. ~nterv,ewwith the Board 

Upon receipt ofreason~ole prior· notide1 respondent'sbwl a;ppear in person fo;( m,t~tviews 

with the b~ard orits designee~ at such interval:i and locations~ are 'd~tennined by the board OT its, 

designee. Failure to appear for any scheduled' interview -without prior notifioatio~ to bo~d ~ 

or fail-u:re to. appear at two (2) or more- scheduled interviews with the board or its designee during. . . 
the period ofprobation, shall be oo:usideJ:ed aviola-tion ofprobation. 

I • • p 

5, Cooperate with Board Staff 

Respondent sbeyll cooperate with the board1s inspectipn program a:nd with the b-ow:d1s 

. . 
proba.µon. Fai}ure to ooopei;ate ~all be considered a violation of probation. 

5. Notice t~ E_mployers' 
·, 

During the peri,p d ofpro bati 011i :respondent shall notify all present and prospeoitve 

employers of the decisiop.-in cas~ o.1.Jlll.ber 3610 and 1:he terms1 oonditioos and restrictions imposed 

o;n respondent by. the decision) as follows: 

Within thiJ;1:y (30) days oftha effeoti-ve date ofthis decision, and mttrln fifteen (15) days of 

5 
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respo:i;ident und~g any· new empl~yme:nt;, respondent shall cause his direct supervisor, 

pba.nnaoist-in~charge (including each new p~acist-in-charge employerl during respondent1s 

tenure of employment) and owner to report to 
' 

tbe board in wrj.ting aoknowledghlg 
. 

that i:he litJ!:ed 

individual(s) bas/have read the decision in case number 3610' and the terms· and conditions 

iµip osed thereby,: It .shall be respondent's responsibility to .ensure tb.at his employer(s) :µi.d/or 

. superviso:i:(.s) sijbmittim.ely a~knowledgement(s) to the board.· · .. 
' p t • ' 

If respondcm.t works for or is e:inpl~yed 'qy or tm;ough apharma;y om:ploy.tnent service, · 

respondent must notify his dfrect sµpervlsor1 pharmacist~in~charge and owner at every pharmacy 
• I• I • 

of the terms t1nd conditions ofthe decision in caso number .3610 in advance ofthe n,spondent 

commencing work at each phannaoy, A record of tb.is notification must be provide~ to the board 

upon request. 

Furthenuore, within thirty (30) days ofthe effective date ofthis ~ecisio~ and within fifteen 

O5) days of respondent undertaking any new employmen~ by or'wough a pharmacy employment 

service, respondent shall cause his direct supl.'rvisor with the pba:m:iacy employ.ment service to ·· 
• I l ' • 

report to the board in writing acknowle~ging that he has read the d'!cisi.on in casi:: ;c.umber 361. O. . 
· ari.d the.tenns and conditions imposed tbereby. It shall be tespondet1t1 s ~ponsibility to.enst!l'i~ 

1 ' jl 1 • I I ' • ' • 

that his eE?Plpyer(s) and/or supervisor(s) submit timely aoknowledgment{s) to the boiu:d. 

Failure' to timely n~tifyprosent or P1,'0spectiye ~mployex(s) or to 90,use tbat/tho~e 
C • ~ • 

employei;{s) to submit timely acknowledgements to the board shall'be considered a 'Violation o:f 

probation. 

"Employment11, witbhi 1he meaning of tltls pro:vision shall in~l~de my full-fun~; . 

~ ... ; ...P~-~eJ t~]Of.f!O'.. !JF r~).ie{peni,~.e ~r.w.~~3: ~w.ag~,t;o.~t .s~~\;~ ~..I! ,t>~~ . 

· technician or in any positlon fo~ which'a phannacy technician licens~ js a requil:~~e~t . 

or criterion fof emplo~e:o.t, whetb.e:r; the respondent i$ considered an em.ployee1 

independent contr!l,ctor or volunt~: • 

7. · Reimbursement ofBoard Costs· 
I O 01 

·. As a oonditioJ;J.pn,c~~t to successful coro.pl,e~on ofp:i:obation~ re.spond~nt shall pay'to 1he 

·boJl!d its' co!!ts of inv~stigation and prosecution fu the amount of$4,567..50. Respondent shall 
IO O • ' • 

,6 
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make ·said payments as follows: acpording to a payment plan approved by the µaard There shall 

oe :u.o devi.atio~ ;f;com this schedule absen.t ~rlor written approvalby fue board or its designee. 

Failure to pay costs by the deadlim::(s) as_directed shall be considered a violation ofprobatioD.. · 

The filing ofbankruptcy by resp·ondent shall not relieve r?spontj.ent ofhis :i:esponsibllity to 

reimburse the board its costs of investigation and prosecution, 

8. Probation Monitoring Costij . 

Respondent t>hall pay any costs associated w.ith probation monitoring as deter:mined by tb.e 
' ' 

bom:d each emd every year o.f probatfo:n. Such costs shall be payable to th~ board o:n a schedule·as 

directed by the board or its designee. Failure to pay such costs 1zy the deadline(s) as direoted shall 
I I • 

be consi~ered a vio~atio;o. ofprobation. 

9. S\atus of License 

Respomient shall, at all times wbile·on probation, maintam an •active, cutrent pham!.acy 
• • • ' ' . •. I 

techni~ian license with.1he board, including any period during which suspension or probation·is 
·- .. 

tolled. Failimi to maintain an active, current license.shall be considerea·a violation ofprobatfon, 

,lf•respondent's pharmacy technician lioe:nse expires or' is cancelled by operation oflaw or 
' ' ' 

otherwise at any time during the period of probation, including any extensions thereof d~e to 

tolling Ql' othe~se, ·upon renewal or ;i:eapplloation respondent's ficeruie shall be iiubjeot to all,. . ' 

tePJJ.S and·co;oditlons ofthis probation not previo"lllilY satisl:ied, · · 

. 10.,· Lic.ense Surrender While on Probation/Suspension 

Followi;Q.g the e;a:ective date oftl:tls decisio?, :should respondent cease work due to 
. . 

retirement or health, or be otherwise: unable to satisfy the terms and conditions·ofprobation,
"j • • • 

repP,ml9WJ.t.waY. !~fl~!rls.:Eh~~9YJe~¥.o~~- li9ex:i,s~ t.Q.t~~ ~!l!gJ9t.~~!!~~: ::P1~_bP,a;~..or.... 

its designee shall have the, di::;Qretio:o. wl:u,tberto grant the iequest for surrende.r or take any other 

actio.o j,t deems appropriate and reasonab~e. Upon formal ~cceptance o.fth~ sutrender oftb.e' 

licens,e, respondent will no longer be ~ubject. to t~e term~ and conditions ofpxo'bation. This 

surrender constitutes a record of discipline and ,shall becom,e a part of the respoudent1s license . 

histo:cy with the board. 

Upon acceptance oftbe surrender, respondents~ relinquish bis phm:tria~yteclmicinn 

'7. 
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license·to tlle bol'!l'd within ten (10) days of notifioation by the board 'that the smre:iider iB 
' 

EJ,Oc.e_pted; Res})ondent may not reapply far any license/ permit, or :registration from the board fot 

furee (3) years from. the. effective date ofthe sm:rend,er. Respondent shall :roeet all requ:iiements 

applicable to th~ Ii9e1;Se sought as of the· date the application for that license is subm.ittyd lo the 

board, 

· . 1 l~ Notitieation ot a Change· in Naio.e, Resldenc~ Address, :Mailing Address or· 
Employment . .. . . . . 

RespoJ:¼dont shall notify the board mwntl.ng within ten (10) days of !ID,Y change of 

.employment, Said notification shall.include t.h.ereasons for leaving, the adcb:css ci;{1be new 
' . ' 

employer, the name of the sup~rvisor aud ownet, and.the: work·sohedule :ifknown, Respondent 
. ' . 

sball further nPtify the board in writing withm ten (10) days of a ch~ge in ,name, residence 
T • T I , I ' ' 

address and mailiug .address, or phone ;rn.unber, 

Failure'to timely notify the·board of.any change in employ6l'(S), name(s), address(cs), QI 
. ,' ' . . . .' ' 

phone numb~s) sna11 be c~n~idexed,'a violation ofprobation. 

' 12. Tolling of Probation ' 1 

Ex~ept during periods of susp,ePSion; :resporid:ent shall, at· all ii.mes ·while on pro'l,,ation1 be 
t T , • 

employed as aphro.macy technician.in Californiafo! aminimum oftwenty (20) hours per 
I I • ' f 

calendar month. ':Any month during wmch this fuuwn,;un. is n~t met shall toll Q:i.e peri;d IJf 
. . ' 

probation, i.e., the period of p~obation shall pe exte~ded by one mouth for 7ach month during 

which: this. Illll\llllUin is n.ot met: ' Durl:og any such period of tolling of probation: l'C~pc;>ndent ~ust 
1I 1 • •• 

. nonetheless comply with all tenns anp, ~onditions of probation, 

. . : .• • ~P'2~9_tl~SJ2Dn4ent~ r~g~cJ,l~_ss ;~~;i:~¢.?.~~£¥,J?t.~Y. !iW!~.~- (in~lu£~~~X8:~~P~E).q~~e . . . ... . . . 
working as a-pp.amiacy techoi~ian for a nrlnimu,m oftwenty (20) hours p~ calendu month i[!. 

. ' 
California, respondent must notify the board in ~rd.ting Vlithln. ien (10) days of cessation of woi:k 

apd must :fu:rlher notify the b'!ard in writing wi.thin ten (10) days ofthe reSUll).ption ofthe work. 

Any failure to p:rovide suchnotificatioo(s) sba.11 be considered a violation ofprobation.
■ I •' • 

, It is a violation of ~robation for reS}loridenfs ptobation.,to remain tolled pursuant to ~e 

pro'Visions of.this .condition for atotal period~ -eoUU:ting co:osecutive and no_n-coruiecutive months, 

8 
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 exceeding thirty~six (36) montbs. 

11 C~ssation of wo;i;k11 m~ans calendar montb during which respondent is not 

working for at least twent;y (20) hours as a pharmacy techruc5.a:u,. as defiued in 

Business and P:i-ofessions Gode section 4115. ''Resump~ion ofwork" means any . 

. calendar ~onfi:, during which respo~dent is working as a pha.m:liacytechnioian for at 

least twenty (20) hours as a phru:macy technioian as defined by Business 'and 

Professfoos Co~e section 4115, · 

13. Vi_olatfon of Probation 

· If a respon.dent has not complied with any temi or condition ofpr~batiou~ the board shall 

. have continuingjurlsdiotion over re~op.dent1 and probation shall automatically be e.ttended1 until 
• I • I j ~ 

' 
all ter.m.s and conditions have been satisfied or the board has tak.en other atition as dei::med 

a:Ppropriate to treat the failure to coroply as a, violation of )?tobation,. to terminate :probatiolti and 
' ' 

to impose th~ penalty thirt was stayed. 

. Ifrespondent violates pi:obation bl any i:espeQ\ the goeti aft~ giving respc!ndan:t'notice 
. ' 

 and an opporlu:oity 'to be he~, may revr;,ke proba.ti,?n and cani out the disciplinary' order,that 
' ' 

:W~ stayed. Notice and oppo~nity to be heard ar~ not requireg for :mose provisions.statlng th.at~ 
' . ' 

Yiolatl.ou tbe,i;eof may lead to automatic termination. ofthe stay,~d/pr revocation.of the license. If 
. ' ' 

· a petition to revoke probation or an accusation, is filed agamst respond~t during pi:oba-Uo.n, the 
' ' ' 

·board shall hav,e coitti.uw.ug3misdiction. and the period .ofprobation shall be a")ltoinatically 
. ··. 

extended until the petition to revoke p~o'l;,ati,Qx;t. o,: ac.cusation is heaµ:1 and decided, . 

14, · Completion of Probation 

_Upp0; WI:itt~n. pQt~c~ 1;iY.,!?~.t!9~4 .iudi~ttw;ig ~¥:,02~!!~fuJ..001;Upl~p:g of.p~~bp!,i.2!1,, _ 

respondent1s phaunaey technician lice;se will be fully,restor~d. 

· 15.. 
' 

No Ownership ofLineµseµ Premises . · . 
Respondent shall not own, have any legal or benefioial interest in, or serve as a manager, 

aclministrator, II1erober, offi~er, director, trustee, associat~ or pp1:ne:r of. a:ny busines~. :futn~ 

partnership, or corporation our.reI1tl.y or hereina:fter'licensed 'oy the board. Respondentsbal,l s.ell 
~ I f ' 

or transfer any l~ga.l or beneficial interest in a:nr e:i;i:tity li~ensed. by the board:within ninel:)1 (90) 

9 
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days foUowin~ the effe~ve date of this decision and shall immediately thereafter provide writ.ten 

proof thereof to ~e board, Failure.to :mnely divest any legal or beneficial mterest(s) or provide 

documentation thei:eofshall be.considered a violation of probation, 

16, Attend Sutistaqce Abuse Recovery R,elapse Prevention and Support G~ou.ps 

Within thlrty (30) days· ofthe effective date ofthi~ decision, respondent shall begin regular 
. ' 

atte:uda.o.ce at a recognized and established sub$nce-abuse recovery support group in Califomfo, 
. ' ' 

(~.g•) Alcoholics Anonymous, Narcotics Anony~om;~ etc.) ,which·has.been approved by the be-a.rd 

or its designee. Respondent must attend at least oJJ.e ~o~p meeting per week 1lilless otherwise 

di.re~ted by the bo~d o, its .designee. Respondent s~l oontinue :i;i;:gular attendance and submit 

'signed and ~ated documentation confinning atte:qdance with' ear.::h quarterly r~port for the duration 

ofprobatior1;. ·Failure~ attend ox- :su"t,roit documentation'. thereof shall be considered a violation of 

_probation. 
• l 

17. Random »~g Sare:e:ning 

' Respondent, at his own expense, shall parti.cj,pate in random testing, mclu~ing but not 
. ' ' . 

Ji,;nited to biological fluid testing (urine, blood), breathalyzer1 hai'l' folU..cle testing, or other drug , 

sci:eeohlg _program as directed by :the board or its dQ.signee, Respondent may be requited to 

participate in testing for'the enti:re pi:obation period and the freg:uency. oft~sting mll be 

detennfu.ed by the board or'its designee. At all times r~onden~ shall :fully cooperate with fue 

·boar,d or its desighee, a.D:d shall) .when directe~ submit to such tests and .samples for th!:! q.etection 
• ' I 

of alcohol, narcotics~ :t,.ypnotios, dan~ero~ aru~· or otbe;r co~troiled substances ~ the bol!l'd or its 

desigti.~e may d~ect. Fail.we to timely. submit to testing as directed shall be considered a violation 
1 ' • • I 

from -a licens~d 1:ractitioner that t.b.e p:r-escrlption for a detect~d drug was legitimately ;issued and is 

a necessary- part of the treatm,erit ofthe resp'oncle_nt. 'Failul'e to timely provide SJlCh documentation 

shall be considered a viola~o;n ofprobatio~. lilly confirmed positive test for alcohol or for ~y . 
' ' 

dtug not lawfully prescribed by a licensed p;i;actl:tionm- as part" of a dec~me~ted m~~icaJ:treaho.ent 

shall be con.sidere~ a 'Violation of probatio~ and sha11 result in tl/,e automatic suspension of work 

by resp!)ndent. Responde0;t ;may not resume work as a pbar:maqy technipian u:otil ;notified by the 
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board in writing. 

Duriug suspension1 r-espondent shall not ente:r: any pharmacy area or any portion of qr any 
t 

· otb.er board lice!'lSed premises '(wholesaleJ:, vet~food~animal drug retailer or any btber . 
' 

distributor ofdrugs) any d:rug manufacturer> or any other location where d'i!ngerous drugs and 
. ' ' 

devices or co;11trolled substMces ~e maintained; Respondent shall not do any act invol,ving drug 

selectiOJ¼ selectio;n of stoc:ils manufacturing. compounding or dispensing; nor shall respondent 

manage, adrrtinister, or assist any lice,,nsee o~ the bo8l'd. :Res~ondent shall not h~ve access to or 

o~ntrol th1;i mdering! man~g,or dispensing of dangerous drugs and devices or controlled 

substances. Respondent shall not resume work until :o,otified by fue board. 

Respondent shall not direct, control or perfon;n any aspect dftbe practice ofphannacy. 

, Subject t? the above restrictions, respondent ~y continue to own or.hold an interest :in any · 

lice-used premises in whi~h he holds an int~est ·~t the time this: ~ecisio:n becomes effective ~ess 

otherwise specified in this '?rder. · 

Failure to comply with this swipension shall be considered' a violation of px-obation. 

18, Work Site Monitor 

.Within ten (i 0)_days 9ftbe effective date oftp.is decision1 respondent sltall identify a' wo'.t'k · 

site monitor. for prior'appxovai i?Y the boar~ who shall be responsible for, supervising respoudeot. . ' . 
 during working ~ours. Respon4ent shall be: responsible for ,ensuring -thaUhe work site monitoI' 

a ' I • 

reports in writing to the boarc}. quarterly, Should the designat.ed work site mocitol'- detennme-.at 
II' f I ' 

a:o.y time during the probationary period that respondent has not maintained sobtiety, he shall 
, • • 1 

notify the-. board in:unedi11-tely, eiili.er o:r:ally o;r in writing as directed. Should respondent change 
'I I 

, · .. ('.li;p.:el oym!!n!, .a ~~1:Y Y{!)t~ ~;1e mpJµ,tOf P.?-1:JS! ~-~ qes~gl}~~- ~qf pJ:t.~! ~pp,:r:q~;by 111~. b"t?.0£~1 J>'it~ 
· ten (10) gays of comme:o.oiug rJ.~W em,ployment. Failu,re to identify an acceptable initial oi: 

wplacement work site monitor, or to ensure quarterly reports are submitted to the board,. shall be-. 

considered a violat.io;n, of p;robatlon. , 

l 9. Notification ofDepnrtm'e 

Prior to leaving the probationary g~ograpblc area designated bi the board or its designee for 

a period greate;i; than twenty-four (24) hours, respondent s~ll notify the board verbally and in 
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.w,citing of the dates of departure and return. Failure to comply with firis p~ovision shall be 

considered a violation pfpi:obation. · 

20. · Ab.stain fl,"om Drugs and 'Alcohol U.se 

Respondent shall o~mpletely abstain from the posse_ssion or. use of aloohol, oo,;:,,trolled 

substances/ dangerOllS drugs and ~heir ~sociated paraphemalia excep~ when ~e drug~ are 

lawfully p;rescriped ,by a lice~sed practlti~er as part of i;i. documented medical treatlnetlt, Upon 
. . 

request of the board or its desigoee; respondent shall provide doctimentation from tlie licensed 

p:i:aciitio.n~i:- th.at the prescription for the drug was legitimately issued and is a necessary part ofthe 

treatment ofthe respondent. Failure to 'timely provide such documentatio:u. shall be considered a 
, , t • • r • 

violation ofprob,ation, Respondent shall .ensure that b~ is not in the same.physical location as , 

individuals who are using illicit substa.noes even ifrespondent i~ not.personally ingesting the 
 I ' •• 

_drugs. Any poss~ssi~n o; ~e of alcohol,. e~i:rtrqlled :inbstan~es, or tlleir associated paraphernalia 

not su,pported by the. documentation timely provided, and/or_any physical proxiwity to persons:. 

using illicit substan~s, shall be 'considered a.violation of:probatioil'. 

21. Comm~nity Services l'rogram · 

Within six.ty (60) qaya ofth~ eff~otiv:e date of:fuis deci~on, re:5Pondent shall submit.to the 

board or its.d.f;signee, for prior app,:oval,: a con:uui.mity service program in which xespondent shall 

provide fre~ services on a regul~ basis to a. do~unl.ty or ch~table facility o:r agency fo~ at least 

f,orty,(40) hours pat year for the first three (3) ofpmbation. Within thlrty (30) days ofboard 

approval thereof, respondent shall submit dooumontation to the board demo.nstriting 
. · 

,coromep.cem.~nt of~e community service program. A:rcoord ofthis not,i:ficationmust be 
• "I + I f P • I I -, I '• '1T .. • I,;, .. I , I I ,, 1 • I O "' >I II "" < ,_ I •~ .. o..- ~ I .. I•. ..... rl ... 

pr·~vided to the boiu:d upon requi::.st. R,e,spondeot Shall :repo:i;t on. progress with 1:he COllJ¥lunity 
1• •• r I • f 

ser:viqe progi:ani in tlle quru;terly reports. Failure to timely submit. coromeoce, or comply with the. . . ' 
~ 

. . 
program shall be considered a violation ofprobation.. 

' 
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I have carefully read the above Stip~ated Settlement and Disclp-lium:y Order and have fully 
' ' 

disc:ussed it with my attomey, Frank Epstein. I itnderstand the stipulation and the effect it will
' . 

have; on my Pharmacy Technician License. I entednto this Stipulated Settlement and .. . . . ~ . 
Discipliliary Order vohtntarily~ knowingly, 81),d intelligently, and agree to be bound by the 

' 

 ]Jeoision and Ord<,,: ofthe Jloord ofPh&mao.y_:f/ ,'·~-·----;T""~. 

DATED: ~--?:j,·;;ffe)/ Ll4uv ~ 
CEDRICOERA!Ur)ON.Esrr
Respondent · V • . . 

' ' 

I have read and fully discussoo wit].,. l.lesp?ndeJ1t Cedrlo Genu:d ~ones lI the terms and 

co:ridit.lons· and other ma:ttex-s contained in the above Stipulated Settk:ment and Discipliomy 'order: 
'. .. 

I approve its and 9ontent. fooo 
DATEI;>: 

... 
~ORSEMENI 

'The foregoing Stipulated Settlement IU!d Dfacipll;nary G,rder i.s hereby respectfully 
I ' ~ ' • 

' 

submitted for'coru-idexatio:u by tlle Boru:d of Phann.acy oftheDe_prui:rnent of Coµ~er•~aJrs. 
. 

Dated: M~rch 30' JO (I ~speot~y sub~~tted,

KA?-1ALA D. BARRIS .
Attorney General of CaUfor,nia 
FRANK H. PACOE 

- . -Super<.1ismg Deputy Attt:maey .oen~r.a.l ., 

· 

NrCHOJ..A-S TSUKAMAXI 
Deputy Attorney General 

· Attorneys for Complqinant · 
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EDMUND 0. BROWN JR. 
Attorney General of California 
FRANK H. PACOE 
Supervisi.n,g Deputy Attorney General 
NICHOLAS TSUKAMAKJ 
Deputy Attorney General 
State Bar No. 253959 

45 5 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite 11000 
San Francisco) CA 94102~7004, 
Telephone: (415) 703-1188 
Facsimile: (415) 703-5480 
E-~ail: Nicholas.Tsukamaki@doj,ca. gov 

Attorneys.for Complainant 

BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
' STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

CEDRIC GERARD JONES, II · 
803 Knights Circle 
Vallejo, CA 9459l 
Pharmacy Technician License No. TCH 
70464 . 

Respondent.

Case No. 36 I 0 

AMENDED ACCUSATION 

 

Complainant alleges: 

PARTIES 

1. Virginia Herold e'Complainant") brings this Accusation solely in her official. capacity 

as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy ("Board''), Department of Consumer Affmrs, 

2. On or about June 2, 2008, the Board issued Pharmacy Technician License Number 

.TCH 70464 to Cedric Gerard Jones) II ("R~spondenf'). The Pharm3:cy Technician License was 

in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire qn 

Ootober 31, 2011, unless renewed. 
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JURlSJ?ICTION 

3. This Accusation is brought before the Board 1..mder the aut11ority of the .following 

laws. All section references are ta the Business and Professions Code ("Code") unless otherwise 

indicated. 

4, Section 40 i1 of the Code provides that the Board shall administer and enforce both 

the Pharmacy Law (Bus, & Prof. Code§ 4000 et seq.) and the Uniform Con'b:olled Substances 

Act (Health & Safety Code § 11000 et seq.), 

5. Section 4300(a) of the Code provides that every license issued by the Board may be 

suspended or revoked, 

6. Section ll8(b) of the Code provides, in pertinent part, that the suspension, expiration, 

surrender, or cancellation of a license shall not deprive the Board of jurisdiction-to proceed with a 

disciplinary action during the period 'Nithin which the license :may be re:newed, restored, reissued 

or reinstated, 

STATUTORY AND REGULATORY PROVISIONS 

7, Section 4301 of the Code states: 

· '1The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is guilty of unprofessional 
' ' ' 

conduct or whose license has been ,procured by .fraud or misrepresentation or issued by mistake. 

Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is not limited to~ any_of the f91lowing: 

B(h) The administeri11g to oneself, of any controlle~ substance, or the use of any dangerous 

drug or of alcoholic beverages to the ex.tent or in a manner as to be dangerous or injurious to 

· oneself, to a person holding 1,1. license under this chapter, or to any other person or to the public, or 

to the extent that the use impairs the ability .of the person to conduct with s~fety to the public the 

practice authorized by the license. 

H(k) The conviction of more than one misdemeanor or any felony involving the use, 

con~umption, or self-administration of any dangerous drug or alcoholic beverage, or any· 

combination of those substances. 
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"(l) The conviction of a crime substantially related to the qualifications, functions, and 
' ' 

duties of a licensee undel' this chapter. The record of c~nviction of aviolation of Chapter 13 

(commencing with Section 801) of Title 21 of the United States Code regulating controlled 

substances or of a violatio11 of the statutes of this state regulating controlled substances or 

dangerous drugs shall be conclusive evidence of unprofessional conduct. ... A plea or verdict of 

guilty or a conviction following a plea of nol.o contendeie. is deemed to be a conviction within the 

meaning of this provision, '1 

8. Section 490 of the Code provides, in pertinent part, that a board may suspend or 

revoke a license on the ground that the licensee has been convicted of a crime substantially 

related to the qualifications, functions, .or duties of the business ot profession for which the 

license was issued. · 

9.. California Code ofRegulations, title 16, section 1770, states: 

'1For the purpose of denial, suspension, or revocation of a personal or facility .license 

pursuant to Division 1.5 (commencing with Section 475) of the Business and Professions. Code, a 

crime or act shall be considered substantially related to the qualifications, functions or duties of a 

licensee or registrant if to a substantial degree it evidences present or potential unfitness of a 

·licensee or registrant to perform the functions authorized by his license or registration hi.a manner 
' ' 

consistent with the public health, safety, or we~fare." 

10. S~ction 125.3 of the Code provides, in pertinent part, that the Board may request the· 

administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or violations of 

the licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and 

enforcement of the case. 

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE. 

(Unprofessional Conduct: Using Alcohol in a Dangerous Manner) 

11. Respondent is subject to disoiplinary action under section 430l(h) of the Code in that 

he us~d alcohol in a manner dangerous or injurious to himself and the public. The circumstances 

of this use are as follows: 
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a. On or about June 19, 2003, Respondent was arrested on Tabor Avenue in Fairfield1 

California, for driving under the influence of alcohol. Respondent failed field sobriety tests and · 

his blood alcohol level was determined to be 0.094%. 

b. On or about June 4, 2004, Respondent was arrested on 1-80 westbound west of 
. ' 

· Webster Street in Yolo County, California, for driving under the influence of alcohol. 

Respclndent failed field sobriety tests and his blood alcohol level was determined to be 0.081%. . ' . 

C, On or about November 21, 2004, Respondent was an·ested on Davis Street near . 

Hickory Lane in Vacaville, California, for driving under ·the influence of alcohol. Respondent · 

faile~ field sobriety tests and his blood alcohol level was determined to ~e 0.129%. 

d. On or about May 28, 2008, Respondent was arrested 0111-80 eastbound east of Lynch 

Road in Solano. County, California, for driving under the influence of alcohol. Respondent failed 

field sobriety tests and his blood alcohol level was determined to ·be 0, 179%. 

SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Unprofessional Conduct: Conviction of More than One Misdemeanor or any Felony 

Involving Use of Alcohol) 

12. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under section 430l(k) of the Code'based 

on the following convictions: 

a. On or about July 10, 2003, in a criminal proceeding entitled The People ofthe State o 

California v, Cedric Gerard Jones, 11, in Solano County Superior Court, Case Number 

·FCR208731, Respondent was convicted by his plea of nolo contendere of violating Vehicle Code 

section 23103.5 (acceptance of guilty or nolo contendere plea to violation of Vehicle Code 

section 23103 in place of charge for violation of section 23152), a misdemeanor. Respondent was 

sentenced to three years of probation and ordered to pay fines in the amount of $500,00. Th~ 

circumstances of the conviction are set forth above in Paragraph 1 l.a. 

.. b. On or about March 23, 2005, in a criminal proceeding entitled The People ofthe State 

ofCalifornia ·v. Cedric Gerard Jones, II, in Solano County Superior_ Court, Case Number · 

FCR221191, Respondent was convicted by his plea of°nolo contendere of violating Vehicle Code 
.... -·· --········ ·- ··-·· ---· ····-·-···---··. 

section 23,l 52(a) (driving under the influenc.e of any alcoholic beverage or drug) with one prior 
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conviction, a misdemeanor. Respondent was sentenced to three years of probation and ordered to 

pay fines in the amount of $1,464.00. The circumstances of the conviction are set forth above in 

Paragraph 11.c, 

C. On or about Jtme 27, 2006, in a criminal proc~eding entitled The People ofthe State 

ofCalifornia v. Cedric Gerard Jones, II, ih Yolo County Superior Court, Case Number 04-4273, 

Respondent was convicted by his plea of nolo contendere of violating Vehicle Code sections 

23103/23103 .5 (acceptance of guilty or nolo contendere plea to violation of Vehicle Code section 

23103 in place-of charge for violation of section 23152), a misdemeanor, Respondent was 

sentenced to twelve months of probation and ordered to pay fines in the amount of $1,543,00, 

The circumstances of the conviction are set forth above in Paragraph 11,b, 

d. On or about October 17, 2008, in a criminal proceeding entitled The People of the 

State ofCalifornia v. Cedric Gerard Jones, II, in Solano· County Superior Court, Case Number , 

FCR255868) Respondent was convi~ted byhls plea ofnolo contendere of-violating Vehicle Code 

. sectio~ 23152(b) (driving with blood alcohol level of 0.08% or above) with three prior 

convictions, a felony, Respondent.was sentenced to three years of probation and ordered to pay 

fines in the amount of $2,534.00. The circumstances of the conviction are set forth above in. 

Paragraph 11.d. · 

THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Unprofessional Conduct: Criminal Convicti.on) 

13, Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under section 4301(1) and/or section 490 

of the Code, by reference to California Code of Regulations, title" 16, section 1770, based on the 

convictions set forth.above iri Paragraphs 12.a., 12,b., 12.c., and 12.d. 

Respondent is further subject to disciplinary action under section 4301 (1) and/or s1:ction 490 

of_the Code> by reference to California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1770, in that on or 

about November 4> 2008, in a criminal proceeding entitled The People ofthe State ofCalifornia 

v. Cedric 'Gerard Jon.es, II, in Napa County Superior Court, Case Number CR142717) 

Respondent pfoaded guilty to violating Vehicle Code section 14601.S(a) (driving with a 

suspended license) with one prior conviction) a misdemeanor. Respondent was sentenced'to ;two 
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years of probation and ordered to pay fines in the amount of $1,720.00. The cfrcumstances of the· 

conviction were that on or about September 10, 2008, Respondent was stopped by a police officer· 

on Shennandoah Drive in American Canyon, California> for expired registration. The officer 

contacted Respondent, ran a DMV database check of his license, and discovered that it was 

suspended. 

PRAYER 

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearin·g be held on the matters herein alleged, 

and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a deci'sion: 

1. Revoking or suspending Pharmacy Technician License Number TCH 70464 issued to 

Cedric Gerard Jones, II; 

2. Ordering Cedric Gerard Jones, lI to pay the Board the reasonable costs of the ' . . 

investigation and enforcement of this case purnuant to section 125.3 of the Code;
'. . 

3. Taking s1+ch other and further action as deemed necessary and proper. 

DATEn,llhto ~.----.___;,,- ___ rJ ·,
 

VIRG HEROLD 
'...__.,~-<-Al _~

Executive Officer 
Board of Pharmacy 
Department of Consumer Affairs 
State ofCaliforriia 
Complainant 

SF2010200727 
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	4. Service of the Petition to Revoke Probation was effective as a matter of law under the provisions of Government Code section 11505, subdivision (c) and/or Business & Professions Code section 124. 
	5. Government Code section 11506 states, in pertinent part: 
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	7. California Government Code section 11520 states, in pertinent part: 
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	1. Based on the foregoing findings of fact, Respondent Cedric Gerard Jones has subjected his Pharmacy Technician License No. TCH 70464 to discipline. 
	2. The agency has jurisdiction to adjudicate this case by default. 
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	Attorneysfor Complainant 
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF PHARMACY DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
	In the Matter ofthe Petition to Revoke Probation Against: CEDRIC GERARD JONES II 803 Knights Circle Vallejo, CA 94591 Pharmacy Technician License No. TCH 70464 Respondent.
	Case No. 4247 PETITION TO REVOKE PROBATION 
	Complainant alleges: 
	PARTIES 
	1. Virginia Herold (Complainant) brings this Petition to Revoke Probation solely in her 
	official capacity as the Executive Officer ofthe Board ofPharmacy (Board), Department of Consumer Affairs. 
	2. On or about June 2, 2008, the Board issued Original Pharmacy Technician License Number TCH 70464 to Cedric Gerard Jones II (Respondent). The License was in effect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on October 31, 2013, unless renewed. 
	3. In a disciplinary action entitled "In the Matter ofthe Amended Accusation Against 
	Cedric Gerard Jones II", Case No. 3610, the Board issued a Decision, effective June 22, 2011, 1 
	PETITION TO REVOKE PROBATION 
	revoking Respondent's Pharmacy Technician License. Revocation was stayed and Respondent was placed on probation for a period of four (4) years with certain terms and conditions. A copy of that Decision is attached as Exhibit A and is incorporated by reference. 
	JURISDICTION 
	JURISDICTION 
	4. This Petition to Revoke Probation is brought before the Board under the authority of the following laws. All section references are to the Business and Professions Code (Code) unless otherwise indicated. 

	STATUTORY PROVISIONS 
	STATUTORY PROVISIONS 
	5, Section 4011 ofthe Code provides that the Board shall administer and enforce both the Pharmacy Law (Bus. & Prof. Code, § 4000 et seq.) and the Uniform Controlled Substances Act (Health & Safety Code,§ 11000 et seq.), 
	6. 
	6. 
	6. 
	Section 4300(a) ofthe Code provides that every license issued by the Board may be suspended or revoked. 

	7. 
	7. 
	Section 118(b) of the Code provides, in pertinent part, that the suspension, expiration, surrender, or cancellation of a license shall not deprive the Board ofjurisdiction to proceed with a disciplinary action during the period within which the license may be renewed, restored, reissued, or reinstated. Section 4402( e) ofthe Code provides that any non~pharmacist license issued by the Board may be canceled if not renewed within 60 days after expiration, and any license canceled in this fashion may not be rei



	FACTUAL BACKGROUND 
	FACTUAL BACKGROUND 
	8. In a disciplinary action entitled "In the Matter of the Amended Accusation Against Cedric Gerard Jones II", Case No. 3610, the Board issued a Decision, effective June 22, 2011, in which Respondent's Pharmacy Technician License was revoked. However, the revocation was stayed and Respondent's Pharmacy Technician License was placed on probation for four (4) years subject to certain Terms and Conditions as set forth in the Decision and Order. Those Terms and Conditions include the following: that Respondent 
	2 
	PETITION TO REVOKE PROBATION 
	abuse recovery relapse prevention and support group (Term and Condition 16); that Respondent 
	participate in random drug screening (Term and Condition 17); that Respondent abstain from 
	drugs and alcohol (Term and Condition 20); and that Respondent submit a community service 
	program for board approval (Term and Condition 21). 
	FIRST CAUSE TO REVOKE PROBATION 
	(Failure to Report Quarterly to the Board) 
	9. At all times after the effective date ofthe Decision and Order imposing probation 
	on Respondent's License, Term and Conditlon 3 ofthat Order provided as follows: 
	Reporting to the Board. Respondent shall report to the board quarterly, on a schedule as directed by the board or its designee. The report shall be made either in person or in writing, as directed. Among other requirements, respondent shall state in each report under penalty of perjury whether there has been compliance with all the terms and conditions of probation. Failure to submit timely reports in a form as directed shall be considered a violation of probation. Any period(s) of delinquency in submission
	10. Respondent's probation is subject to revocation in that Respondent failed to submit 
	timely quarterly reports as required by Term and Condition 3 of his probation. The Board has not 
	received any reports from Respondent since the start ofhis probation. 
	SECOND CAUSE TO REVOKE PROBATION 
	(Failure to Submit Cost Recovery Payments) 
	11. At all times after the effective date ofthe Decision and Order imposing probation 
	on Respondent's License, Term and Condition 7 ofthat Order provided as follows: 
	Reimbursement of Board Costs. As a condition precedent to successful completion of probation, respondent shall pay to the Board its costs of investigation and prosecution in the amount Respondent shall make said payments as follows: according to a payment plan approved by the board. There shall be no deviation from this schedule absent prior written approval by the board or its designee. Failure to pay costs by the deadline(s) as directed shall be considered a violation ofprobation. 
	of $4,567.50. 

	12. Respondent's probation is subject to revocation in that Respondent failed to pay 
	the Board its costs ofinvestigation and prosecution as required by Term and Condition 7 ofhis 
	3 
	PETITION TO REVOKE PROBATION 
	probation. Respondent has not made any payments to the Board since the beginning of his 
	probation. 
	THIRD CAUSE TO REVOKE PROBATION 
	(Failure to Submit Proof of Attendance in Substance Abuse Program) 
	13. At all times after the effective date of the Decision and Order imposing probation 
	on Respondent's License, Term and Condition 16 of that Order provided as follows: 
	Attend Substance Abuse Recovery Relapse Prevention and Support Groups. Within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this decision, respondent shall begin regular attendance at a recognized and established substance abuse recovery support group in California (e.g., Alcoholics Anonymous; Narcotics Anonymous, etc.) which has been approved by the board or its designee. Respondent must attend at least one group meeting per week unless otherwise directed by the board or its designee. Respondent shall continue
	14. Respondent's probation is subject to revocation in that Respondent failed to submit 
	proof of attendance at a Board~approved, recognized, and established substance abuse recovery 
	support group in California as required by Term and Condition 16 of his probation. 
	FOURTH CAUSE TO REVOKE PROBATION 
	(Failure to Report and Submit to Random Drug Screening) 
	15. At all times after the effective date of the Decision and Order imposing probation 
	on Respondent's License, Term and Condition 17 ofthat Order provided as follows: 
	Random Drug Screening. Respondent, at his own expense, shall participate in random testing, including but not limited to biological fluid testing (urine, blood), breathalyzer, hair follicle testing, or other drug screening program as directed by the board or its designee. Respondent may be required to participate in testing for the entire probation period and the frequency oftesting will be determined by the board or its designee. At all times respondent shall fully cooperate with the board or its designee,
	4 
	PETITION TO REVOKE PROBATION 
	medical treatment shall be considered a violation of probation and shall result in the automatic suspension of work by respondent. Respondent may not resume work as a pharmacy technician until notified by the board in writing. 
	16. Respondent's probation is subject to revocation in that Respondent failed to comply with Term and Condition 17 of his probation by failing to report to the contracted lab services vendor for random drug screening on several dates and failing to submit to drug screening on several dates as scheduled. 
	FIFTH CAUSE TO REVOKE PROBATION (Failure to Abstain from Drug and Alcohol Use). 
	17. At all times after the effective date ofthe Decision and Order imposing probation on Respondent's License, Term and Condition 20 ofthat Order provided as follows: 
	Abstain from Drugs and Alcohol. Respondent shall completely abstain from the possession or use of alcohol, controlled substances, dangerous drugs and their associated paraphernalia except when the drugs are lawfully prescribed by a licensed practitioner as part of a documented medical treatment. . . . Any possession or use of alcohol, controlled substances, or their associated paraphernalia not supported by the documentation timely provided, and/or any physical proximity to persons using illicit substances,
	18, Respondent's probation is subject to revocation in that he failed to comply with 
	Term and Condition 20 of his probation. Respondent tested positive for alcohol on July 25, 2011, 
	September 15, 2011, March 22, 2012, and March 29, 2012, and he tested positive for cocaine on 
	December 6, 2011, March 22, 2012, March 29, 2012, April 2, 2012, and April 18, 2012, through 
	the Board's random drug screening program. SIXTH CAUSE TO REVOKE PROBATION (Failure to Submit a Community Service Program) 
	19. At all times after the effective date ofthe Decision and Order imposing probation on Respondent's License, Term and Condition 21 of that Order provided as follows: 
	Community Services Program. Within sixty (60) days of the effective date of this decision, respondent shall submit to the board or its designee, for prior approval, a community service program in which respondent shall provide free services on a regular basis to a community or charitable facility or agency for at least forty (40) hours per year for the first three (3) years of probation. Within thirty (30) days of board approval thereof, respondent 
	5 
	PETITION TO REVOKE PROBATION 
	shall submit documentation to the board demonstrating commencement of the community service program. A record of this notification must be provided to the board upon request. Respondent shall report on progress with the community service program in the quarterly reports. Failure to timely submit, commence, or comply with the program shall be considered a violation of probation. 
	20. Respondent's probation is subject to revocation in that he failed to submit the name 
	·of a community service program for approval by the Board as required by Term and Condition 21 
	of his probation. 
	PRAYER 
	PRAYER 
	WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein alleged, 
	and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decision: 
	1. Revoking the probation that was granted by the Board in Case No. 3610 and 
	imposing the disciplinary order that was stayed, thereby revoking Pharmacy Technician License 
	No. TCH 70464 issued to Cedric Gerard Jones II; 
	2. Taking such other and further action as is deemed necessary and pro er. 
	DATED: 
	5 I;;;__ 'x ja
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	BEFORE THE BOARD OF PHARMACY DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 


	STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
	STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
	In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 
	CEDRIC GERARD JONES II 803 Knights Circle Vallejo) CA 94591 . 
	Pharmacy Technician License No. TCH 70464 Respondent. 
	Case No. 3610 
	DECISION AND ORDER 
	DECISION AND ORDER 
	The attached Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is hereby adopted by the 
	Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision in this matter. 
	This decision shall become effective on hme 22, 2011. 
	It is so ORDERED on May 23, 2011. 
	BOARD OF PHARMACY DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
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	STANLEY C. WEISSER Board President 
	KAMALA D. HARRIS Attorney General of California 
	FRANK H. PACOE , 
	Supervising Deputy Attorney General 
	NICHOLAS , . Deputy Attorney General 
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	rn the·Matter of the Amended Acoustltion Agaio:it; ~:ORIC Gll!RARD JONES ll  8Q3 Knights Circle Vallejo, C.A 945.91 . Pharmacy Techniciaxi License No. TCH 70464. ;Respondent,
	rn the·Matter of the Amended Acoustltion Agaio:it; ~:ORIC Gll!RARD JONES ll  8Q3 Knights Circle Vallejo, C.A 945.91 . Pharmacy Techniciaxi License No. TCH 70464. ;Respondent,
	Case No. 3610· · OARNo.~010071354 STIPULATED S:E'ITLEMENl' ANDDISCIPLINARY ORDER .

	IT ~S HEREBY -~TIPULA.TEP ~ AG:RBED by and between the to the p.b?ve,. 
	IT ~S HEREBY -~TIPULA.TEP ~ AG:RBED by and between the to the p.b?ve,. 
	p,8l,1:l.es 

	entitled proceedings that the following matte'IS are true;
	PARTIES 
	PARTIES 
	' ' 
	1. Vu:ginia Herold (Complainant) i,s the Exec\lti:ve Officer ofthe Board ofPharmacy 
	. (B.o_ard),. S.he.,b~u~.tlµ.a 13.c,µg:,;i.,~p~~JyJ1;:d,1~J 9-:ft.i.,i;;iaj, p~~itr.ftOO is rep,re~&eptep. IP,;~ . .' 
	mattet.PY

	Kam~la D. Herrls1 Attomey General ofthi_State of Califo~ a:;J,d Nicholas Tsuk.amaki, Deputy 
	Attorney General. 
	2, Respondent Ce;dric Gerard Jones II (Respo;o.dent) i,s ;represented in this proceeding by 
	attornn Frank EpsteXQJ whose address is: 1517. Tennessee Stieet, Vallejo1 CA 94590.. 
	. 3. On or a.bout June"2, 2008~ the Board issued Pharmacy Technician License No. TCH · 
	70464 to Respondent. The Pharmacy Technician :License was in full force and 1:1ffect at all times 
	1 ST.IPULAum SETILEMENT (3610) 
	releyantio the charges brought in Accusation No, 3610 and will exprre on _October :31~ 2011, unless ~enewed. JURISDICTION 
	4. Amended Accusation No. 3610 was filed befo;re· the B,oai:~ and ls 1;:.\lrrently pending agair,ist Respondent. The ~ended Accusatl9n and all other statutorily required documents were 
	. ' . 
	1 2010. Respondent timely fiJed bis Notice of Defense contestrng the A.mended AccusatioI). A copy of Amentled-Accusation N9.'.361 o· is 
	yroperly s.erved' on Respondent on November 5

	. . 
	aJ;tached as exhibit 'A and incorporated reference. · 
	herein.by 

	@VISEMENT AND. WAIVERS 
	5, Respondent has ca:refullyrea4 fully disousaed with counsel, rot.d tmderst11X1ds the .
	'
	~-

	' 
	charges and. allegati.ons it) Am~ded Accusation.No. 36·10. R,~spondent has aJso· ca,;e~ly J;ead~
	. . . 
	fully discussed with ~ounsel, and understands the ~.ffects ofthis S,tipulated Sattlement imd · Disoiplioary Order. . . 6. Res.pondentis Mly ~~aI'e ~fhis legal rights in_ this matter, ~eluding the rlght to a ·. . hearing on the charges and allegatipos in the Accus.1;1,tio.n; the right tq be represented by counsel at 
	• I 
	hia own e,q,ense; th~ right to oonfront' und cross;-examine the witnesses tigainst him; the right to· 
	f I i, • 
	' . 
	1 

	. :present evidence and to testify -~n his ovm behalf; ihe right to the issuance of subpoenas to compel 
	. . 
	. 

	the attendmloe of'witoesses-and the-produ_otion of doo'Ulllents; the and court review o{an adverse q.ecision; and all other rights accorded by the California Adoµnistrative ,Proce~ure Act and oilier applicable ~aws. 
	right.to 
	reoonsideratio.t1 

	7. Respo:nd~nt vol~tarily, knowingly,, and m.telligently waives·and gives up eac.h and 
	, .9Y!!KY.. ri.@\ s~tJ9~..a:b9.V:~•:_... __ . _ ~ •. · .,CU!.;PA:§ILITY 
	•• "' •~ 1 •••-•-uo,1-••1 ,..., .... 11••---~, t .... ,~Ill" .,.. "'", -•-• •• ,f,• ,_,.., 
	 8. Respondent admit.$ tb.e truth ofe~ch and evecy ~barge ~a allegation i.n. Amended · · Accusation No. 3610, . 9, Responde;a.t ai¥ees the.this Pharmacy Technician License _is subject to disc~pline and 
	he ~~~es to 'be bolll1;d by the ~oaxd 's pJ;"obatiomu:y terms ~ set forth io. tb.e P~sc:fplinazy ~de:r . .below. 
	STlPULATED SBT'I'Wlv!BN'!' (3 610) 
	P
	Link

	Figure
	CONTINGENCY 10, This stipulation shall be subject to approval by the Board, Respondent Ull.derstands 
	and. agrees fuat counsel for Complainant and the sta:tfofthe Board may communicate directly
	. . ' · with the Boa:rd regarding this stipulation and settl~ent without notice to or participation by . 
	Respondent or his co~sel. By signing the stipulation, Respondent and aw:ees that he may not 'Withdraw his agreement or seek to roscind the stipulation the time the Board · · · considers and acts upon it, ·If.the Boardfails to adopt this stipulation as its Decision and Order, 
	uo.derstan.ds 
	prior.to 

	. . 
	-th~ Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order shall be ofno-f~r9e or ~f.fect, exci::pt for this 
	• I I I ' .. 
	'r 

	:paragraph, it shall be .inadmissible in tw.Y legal action between the parties, ~d the Bqard shall not 
	be disqualined :from action by havillg consi4ered this matter,
	:fartht'lr 

	' . 
	11. The, parties understand and agree that facsimile copies 0£1:bls Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order1 including facsimile signatures·th·ereto, shall have· the same forcet and. 
	' ,_ ~ . . ' . effect rui the originals. . . ,•·' 
	12,. ~s.Stipulated S~ttlernent and Disci:13lmary Ord~ is inteQded by'.tb.e·:parties to be an . integrated writing repre~enting the complete, :fu¥ll, and e~clusive enibodimeo.t oftheir agreement. It 'supersticies any and all prior or· contemporaneous agr~.ements, und.erstandmgs, dlseusslons, .. 
	' . 
	. 

	'negotiations> and·commitments, written or onil. Thls Stj.pulated Settlement and Disciplinary
	. . 
	Order may x;,.ot be alter~d, amended,° mcip.i:fle4, supplemented> or otherwise changed ms:oept by a writing_ executed by an authorfa;ed r~pre!il.'intative of each ofthe parlles, 
	13. mconside-.i:atio.n ofthe foregoing admission~ and lftipufa:tiQns, the p~es ~that , 
	I r ' ~ ¥ 
	the Boar<;l may, without further-notice, or formal p:i-oceeding~ issue anc1 enter the following 
	t H t• ""' .. 'r'", 'I" ,. ...., ,.. -' •ti• t• ... "•• ,.._... ... • ,..'.,.,. -i -••• t 
	"' • }-' • ••}''I .,..,., • "'" 

	DISCIPLINARY ORDER. _ 
	. . 
	IT lS EEREBY ORDERED tbat Pharmacy Technician Lic.ense No, TCH 10464 :issued to Respo~denfCedrlc' Giii:ard Jon~s Jl iespond~,;i.t) is revok~q. However1 'the revocation is stayed 
	• • ' l • 
	and _R~pondent is placed on probation for four (4) years on the follovVfug:' ten:ns and conditions, 
	1. Certification Prior to Resullling Work 
	~esponde~t shali be aiitom~cally suspended.from working as a pbarmacy"technician:until 
	3 
	ST!P~ATED ,SETI1.EMENT (36 IO) 
	,, 
	~ 
	'· 
	he is certified as defined by Business and Professions Code section 4202(a)(4) and provides 
	' ' . 
	s~tisfaotory, proof of certi.6.cation to fu.e board. Respondent shall not resume working as a 
	pbannaoy technician until noti,:ie~ by the board. Fa:U1;1re 10 achieve certification within one m
	. 
	'. 

	year shall be oonaid"red a violation ofprobation. '.Respondent sh~ll not resume working as a • 
	pharmacy technician until notified by the board, 
	During sus:pen$iOJJ.i :respondenfshall not enter any phannaoy area. or any :portio:n of any
	0 • I , • 
	other board licensed premises (wholesaler, veterinary food-a;o.imal drug retailer or any other 
	. ' . 
	distributor of drugs) any drug manufacturer, or any oilier location where dangerous 'drugs and 
	devices or controlled substances are maintained. Respondent shall oot do any act involving drug 
	selection, selection of stook, manufaot:urin& compounding or dispensingi nor shall respondent 
	manage, adnrlnister, or assist any licensee ofthe board, Respondent shall :not have access to or 
	' 

	control the ordering~ nian1lfactunng 01: disjl6llsing of dangerous drugs and devices or controlled 
	' 
	. . 
	.substances. Respo;udent shall not iesume wo~k until notifiedby the boai:q.. 
	Subject to th~ above restricti~ns. :respondent may continue to own ot hold a:o. interest in any licensed pre-mises by the board in w~oh he hqlds an inwxhst at tbe time this decision becomes­effactive unless otherwise apeoified in this order. 
	' Failure to comply with this ~us~ension sh_all be conside;red..a violation. ofprobatio1,1. 
	2. Obey AU Laws Respond~nt. shall obey all state and feOOW:11aws and.regulim.o;n.s. · 
	' ' 
	Respondent .shall report any ofthe :fbllowmg occurrencl!ls to the board, in writing, within severity"t:,vo (72) hours ofsuch occurrence: 
	. : •... J:!. . ,,aq .~e.?t 9r i,l!Sµ,µ119~ .of.~. 1}™1],'\µaj..c.9i,nP.I~tf.:<?l Y{?:~l;ig-1± of filly Pf?yi~i9p. oK~ .. ... :Pha.T'!!laOy Law, ~te a:nd federal ~ood and drµg la~, o:i: state and federal controlled 

	substances ]aws 
	substances ]aws 
	. ' 
	. 

	□ a plea of guilty. or nolo contenqre in any state-or fede;;al criminal prooe-ed:ing to any . grbJtln.al complaint1 information or.indictment D ' a conviction of ~y crime . . . . O discipline: citation, or other adtninistra~ye action ~ea by any state or federal agency. . ' 4 S'rIPULATED SE'.ITLEMENT (%"19), -
	''• 
	which involves :respondent,s _pharmacy tecnnician license o~ which is related to the practice of pp.annacy or the obtainjng> handlin& distributing, billing, or charging for ap,y dru& device or controlled .substance. 
	manufacturl.ng, 

	Failure ~o timely report any such shall be considered a violation ofprobation, 
	occurrence 

	3. Report to the Bo11rd 
	. . 
	Respondent s~all report to 'the board qua:rw:dy, o:n a schedule as directed by the bo~d or its d~sigoee. The r~port shall be. n:i,ade-either mperson· or i,n writing, as directed, Among.other ;requirements, respondent shall state ill each repprt ,mdel.' p0nalty o;fperjuzy whether there has 
	' ' ' ' 
	been compliance wlth all the terms lUld conditions ofprobation. Failure to submit timelyrepo:rts 
	' . 
	in a:t'orrn ·as directed shall be considered a violation-ofpro"\,ation. AJJ.y pe:clad(s) ofdelinquency 
	• ' • ■ • ~ • ~ J • 
	. 
	. 

	· in submission of reports as directed may be added to the total period of:probation. Moi:eoveri :lf the fin.al 'J);rob.ation report is not made as d_ireoted, probati,on s~l be automatically extended until 
	.~ch time as the ,final report is made and accepted by the board~ 
	4. ~nterv,ewwith the Board 
	Upon receipt ofreason~ole prior· notide1 respondent'sbwl a;ppear in person fo;( m,t~tviews with the b~ard orits designee~ at such interval:i and locations~ are 'd~tennined by the board OT its, designee. Failure to appear for any scheduled' interview -without prior notifioatio~ to bo~d ~ 
	or fail-u:re to. appear at two (2) or more-scheduled interviews with the board or its designee during
	. . . 
	the period ofprobation, shall be oo:usideJ:ed aviola-tion ofprobation. 
	I • • p 
	5, Cooperate with Board Staff 
	Respondent sbeyll cooperate with the board1s inspectipn program a:nd with the b-ow:d1s 
	Figure
	. . proba.µon. Fai}ure to ooopei;ate ~all be considered a violation of probation. 
	5. Notice t~ E_mployers' ·, During the peri,p d ofpro bati 011i :respondent shall notify all present and prospeoitve employers of the decisiop.-in cas~ o.1.Jlll.ber 3610 and 1:he terms1 oonditioos and restrictions imposed o;n respondent by. the decision) as follows: Within thiJ;1:y (30) days oftha effeoti-ve date ofthis decision, and mttrlnfifteen (15) days of 5 
	STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (3610)
	' . 
	. 

	respo:i;ident und~g any· new empl~yme:nt;, respondent shall cause his direct supervisor, pba.nnaoist-in~charge (including each new p~acist-in-charge employerl during respondent1s tenure of employment) and owner to report to tbe board in wrj.ting aoknowledghlg that i:he litJ!:ed individual(s) bas/have read the decision in case number 3610' and the terms· and conditions iµip osed thereby,: It .shall be respondent's responsibility to .ensure tb.at his employer(s) :µi.d/or 
	' 
	. 

	. superviso:i:(.s) sijbmittim.ely a~knowledgement(s) to the board.· · .. 
	' p t • ' 
	If respondcm.t works for or is e:inpl~yed 'qy or tm;ough apharma;y om:ploy.tnent service, · respondent must notify his dfrect sµpervlsor1 pharmacist~in~charge and owner at every pharmacy 
	• I• I • 
	ofthe terms t1nd conditions ofthe decision in caso number .3610 in advance ofthe n,spondent commencing work at each phannaoy, A record of tb.is notification must be provide~ to the board upon request. 
	Furthenuore, within thirty (30) days ofthe effective date ofthis ~ecisio~ and within fifteen O5) days of respondent undertaking any new employmen~ by or'wough a pharmacy employment service, respondent shall cause his direct supl.'rvisor with the pba:m:iacy employ.ment service to ·· 
	• I l ' • 
	report to the board in writing acknowle~ging that he has read the in casi:: ;c.umber 361. O
	d'!cisi.on 

	. . 
	· ari.d the.tenns and conditions imposed tbereby. It shall be tespondet1t1 s ~ponsibility to.enst!l'i~ 
	1 
	' jl 1 • I I ' • ' • 
	that his eE?Plpyer(s) and/or supervisor(s) submit timely aoknowledgment{s) to the boiu:d. Failure' to timely n~tifyprosent or P1,'0spectiye ~mployex(s) or to 90,use tbat/tho~e 
	C • ~ • 
	employei;{s) to submit timely acknowledgements to the board shall'be considered a 'Violation o:f probation. "Employment11, witbhi 1he meaning of tltls pro:vision shall in~l~de my full-fun~; . ~ ... ;...P~-~eJ t~]Of.f!O'.. !JF r~).ie{peni,~.e ~r.w.~~3: ~w.ag~,t;o.~t .s~~\;~ ~..I! ,t>~~ . 
	· technician or in any positlon fo~ which'a phannacy technician licens~ js a requil:~~e~t . or criterion fof emplo~e:o.t, whetb.e:r; the respondent i$ considered an em.ployee1 independent contr!l,ctor or volunt~: • 
	7. · Reimbursement ofBoard Costs· 
	I O 
	01 
	·. As a oonditioJ;J.pn,c~~t to successful coro.pl,e~on ofp:i:obation~ re.spond~nt shall pay'to 1he ·boJl!d its' co!!ts of inv~stigation and prosecution fu the amount of$4,567..50. Respondent shall 
	IO O • ' • 
	,6 
	S'J.'.IP~ATED SETTLEMENT (3lil0) 
	make ·said payments as follows: acpording to a payment plan approved by the µaard There shall 
	:u.o devi.atio~ ;f;com this schedule absen.t ~rlor written approvalby fue board or its designee. 
	oe 

	Failure to pay costs by the deadlim::(s) as_directed shall be considered a violation ofprobatioD.. · 
	The filing ofbankruptcy by resp·ondent shall not relieve r?spontj.ent ofhis :i:esponsibllity to reimburse the board its costs ofinvestigation and prosecution, 
	8. Probation Monitoring Costij . 
	Respondent t>hall pay any costs associated w.ith probation monitoring as deter:mined by tb.e 
	' ' 
	bom:d each emd every year o.f probatfo:n. Such costs shall be payable to th~ board o:n a schedule·as directed by the board or its designee. Failure to pay such costs 1zy the deadline(s) as direoted shall 
	I I • 
	be consi~ered a vio~atio;o. ofprobation. 
	9. S\atus of License Respomient shall, at all times wbile·on probation, maintam an •active, cutrent pham!.acy 
	• • • ' ' . •. I 
	techni~ian license with.1he board, including any period during which suspension or probation·is 
	·-.. 
	tolled. Failimi to maintain an active, current license.shall be considerea·a violation ofprobatfon, ,lf•respondent's pharmacy technician lioe:nse expires or' is cancelled by operation oflaw or 
	' 
	' ' 

	otherwise at any time during the period of probation, including any extensions thereof d~e to tolling Ql' othe~se,·upon renewal or ;i:eapplloation respondent's ficeruie shall be iiubjeot to all,
	. . 
	' 
	tePJJ.S and·co;oditlons ofthis probation not previo"lllilY satisl:ied, · · . 10.,· Lic.ense Surrender While on Probation/Suspension Followi;Q.g the e;a:ective date oftl:tls decisio?, :should respondent cease work due to 
	. 
	. 

	retirement or health, or be otherwise: unable to satisfy the terms and conditions·ofprobation,
	"j • • • 
	repP,ml9WJ.t.waY. !~fl~!rls.:Eh~~9YJe~¥.o~~-li9ex:i,s~ t.Q.t~~ ~!l!gJ9t.~~!!~~: ::P1~_bP,a;~..or.... its designee shall have the, di::;Qretio:o. wl:u,tberto grant the iequest for surrende.r or take any other 
	actio.o j,t deems appropriate and reasonab~e. Upon formal ~cceptance o.fth~ sutrender oftb.e' licens,e, respondent will no longer be ~ubject. to t~e term~ and conditions ofpxo'bation. This surrender constitutes a record of discipline and ,shall becom,e a part of the respoudents license . 
	1

	histo:cy with the board. 
	Upon acceptance oftbe surrender, respondents~ relinquish bis phm:tria~yteclmicinn 
	'7. 
	STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (36W) 
	.~ 
	license·to tlle bol'!l'd within ten (10) days of notifioation by the board 'that the smre:iider iB ' 
	EJ,Oc.e_pted; Res})ondent may not reapply far any license/ permit, or :registration from the board fot 
	furee (3) years from. the. effective date ofthe Respondent shall :roeet all requ:iiements 
	sm:rend,er. 

	applicable to th~ Ii9e1;Se sought as ofthe· date the application for that license is subm.ittyd lo the 
	board, 
	· . 1 l~ Notitieation ot a Change· in Naio.e, Resldenc~ Address, :Mailing Address or· Employment . .. . . . . 
	RespoJ:¼dont shall notify the board mwntl.ng within ten (10) days of !ID,Y change of .employment, Said notification shall.include t.h.ereasons for leaving, the adcb:css ci;{1be new 
	' . ' employer, the name of the sup~rvisor aud ownet, and.the: work·sohedule :ifknown, Respondent 
	. ' . sball further nPtify the board in writing withm ten (10) days of a ch~ge in ,name, residence 
	T • T I , I ' ' 
	address and mailiug .address, or phone ;rn.unber, Failure'to timely notify the·board of.any change in employ6l'(S), name(s), address(cs), QI 
	. ,' ' . . . .
	' ' 
	phone numb~s) sna11 be c~n~idexed,'a violation ofprobation. ' 12. Tolling of Probation ' Ex~ept during periods of susp,ePSion; :resporid:ent shall, at· all ii.mes ·while on pro'l,,ation1 be 
	1 

	t T , • 
	employed as aphro.macy Californiafo! aminimum oftwenty (20) hours per 
	technician.in 

	I I • ' f 
	calendar month. ':Any month during wmch this fuuwn,;un. is n~t met shall toll Q:i.e peri;d IJf 
	. . ' probation, i.e., the period of p~obation shall pe exte~ded by one mouth for ach month during 
	7

	which: this. Illll\llllUin is n.ot met: ' Durl:og any such period of tolling of probation: l'C~pc;>ndent ~ust 
	1
	I 1 • •• 
	. nonetheless comply with all tenns anp, ~onditions of probation, 
	. . : .• • ~P'2~9_tl~SJ2Dn4ent~ r~g~cJ,l~_ss ;~~;i:~¢.?.~~£¥,J?t.~Y.!iW!~.~-(in~lu£~~~X8:~~P~E).q~~e . . . ... 
	. . . working as a-pp.amiacy techoi~ian for a nrlnimu,m oftwenty (20) hours p~ calendu month i[!. 
	' 
	. 

	California, respondent must notify the board in ~rd.ting Vlithln. ien (10) days of cessation of woi:k 
	apd must :fu:rlher notify the b'!ard in writing wi.thin ten (10) days ofthe reSUll).ption ofthe work. 
	Any failure to p:rovide suchnotificatioo(s) sba.11 be considered a violation ofprobation.
	■ I •' • 
	, It is a violation of ~robation for reS}loridenfs ptobation.,to remain tolled pursuant to ~e 
	pro'Visions of.this .condition for atotal period~ -eoUU:ting co:osecutive and no_n-coruiecutive months, 
	8 
	ST.IPi.JI,ATED SS'ITLEMENT (3610) 
	 exceeding thirty~six (36) montbs. 
	C~ssation of wo;i;k11 m~ans calendar montb during which respondent is not working for at least twent;y (20) hours as a pharmacy techruc5.a:u,. as defiued in 
	11

	Business and P:i-ofessions Gode section 4115. ''Resump~ion ofwork" means any . 
	. calendar ~onfi:, during which respo~dent is working as a pha.m:liacytechnioian for at least twenty (20) hours as a phru:macy technioian as defined by Business 'and Professfoos Co~e section 4115, · 
	13. Vi_olatfon of Probation · If a respon.dent has not complied with any temi or condition ofpr~batiou~ the board shall 
	. have continuingjurlsdiotion over re~op.dent1 and probation shall automatically be e.ttended1 until 
	• I • I j ~ 
	' 
	all ter.m.s and conditions have been satisfied or the board has tak.en other atition as dei::med a:Ppropriate to treat the failure to coroply as a, violation of)?tobation,. to terminate :probatiolti and 
	' 
	' 

	to impose th~ penalty thirt was stayed. 
	. Ifrespondent violates pi:obation bl any i:espeQ\ the goeti aft~ giving respc!ndan:t'notice 
	'  and an 'to be he~, may revr;,ke proba.ti,?n and cani out the disciplinary' order,that 
	. 
	opporlu:oity 

	' ' 
	:W~ stayed. Notice and oppo~nity to be heard ar~ not requireg for :mose provisions.statlng th.at~ 
	' . ' 
	tbe,i;eof may lead to automatic termination. ofthe stay,~d/pr the license. If ' ' · a petition to revoke probation or an accusation, is filed agamst respond~t during pi:oba-Uo.n, the 
	Yiolatl.ou 
	revocation.of 
	. 

	' ' ' 
	·board shall hav,e coitti.uw.ug3misdiction. and the period .ofprobation shall be a")ltoinatically 
	. ··. 
	extended until the petition to revoke p~o'l;,ati,Qx;t. o,: ac.cusation is heaµ:1 and decided, . 14, · Completion of Probation 
	_Upp0; WI:itt~n. pQt~c~ 1;iY.,!?~.t!9~4 .iudi~ttw;ig ~¥:,02~!!~fuJ..001;Upl~p:g of.p~~bp!,i.2!1,, _ 
	respondent1s phaunaey technician lice;se will be fully,restor~d. 
	· 15.. No Ownership ofLineµseµ Premises . · Respondent shall not own, have any legal or benefioial interest in, or serve as a manager, 
	' 
	. 

	aclministrator, II1erober, offi~er, director, trustee, associat~ or pp1:ne:r of. a:ny busines~. :futn~ partnership, or corporation our.reI1tl.y or hereina:fter'licensed 'oy the board. Respondentsbal,l s.ell 
	I f ' 
	~ 

	or transfer any l~ga.l or beneficial interest in a:nr e:i;i:tity li~ensed. by the board:within ninel:)1 (90) 
	9 
	SUFOLATED SETILE~T (3610) 
	days foUowin~ the effe~ve date of this decision and shall immediately thereafter provide writ.ten 
	proof thereof to ~e board, :mnely divest any legal or beneficial mterest(s) or provide 
	Failure.to 

	documentation thei:eofshall be.considered a violation of probation, 
	16, Attend Sutistaqce Abuse Recovery R,elapse Prevention and Support G~ou.ps Within thlrty (30) days· ofthe effective date ofthi~ decision, respondent shall begin regular 
	' 
	. 

	at a recognized and established sub$nce-abuse recovery support group in Califomfo, 
	atte:uda.o.ce 

	' ' 
	. 

	(~.g•) Alcoholics Anonymous, Narcotics Anony~om;~ etc.) ,which·has.been approved by the be-a.rd or its designee. Respondent must attend at least oJJ.e ~o~p meeting per week 1lilless otherwise di.re~ted by the bo~d o, its .designee. Respondent s~l oontinue :i;i;:gular attendance and submit 
	'signed and ~ated documentation confinning atte:qdance with' ear.::h quarterly r~port for the duration 
	ofprobatior1;. ·Failure~ attend ox-:su"t,roit documentation'. thereof shall be considered a violation of 
	_probation. 
	l 
	17. Random »~g Sare:e:ning ' Respondent, at his own expense, shall parti.cj,pate in random testing, mclu~ing but not 
	. ' ' . 
	Ji,;nited to biological fluid testing (urine, blood), breathalyzer1 hai'l' folU..cle testing, or other drug , sci:eeohlg _program as directed by :the board or its dQ.signee, Respondent may be requited to participate in testing for'the enti:re pi:obation period and the freg:uency. oft~sting mll be by the board or'its designee. At all times r~onden~ shall :fully cooperate with fue ·boar,d or its desighee, a.D:d shall) .when directe~ submit to such tests and .samples for th!:! q.etection 
	detennfu.ed 

	• ' I 
	of alcohol, narcotics~ :t,.ypnotios, dan~ero~ aru~· or otbe;r co~troiled substances ~ the bol!l'd or its desigti.~e may d~ect. Fail.we to timely. submit to testing as directed shall be considered a violation 
	1 ' • • I 
	Figure
	from -a licens~d 1:ractitioner that t.b.e p:r-escrlption for a detect~d drug was legitimately ;issued and is a necessary-part of the treatm,erit ofthe resp'oncle_nt. 'Failul'e to timely provide SJlCh documentation shall be considered a viola~o;n ofprobatio~. lilly confirmed positive test for alcohol or for ~y . ' ' dtug not lawfully prescribed by a licensed p;i;actl:tionm-as part" of a dec~me~ted m~~icaJ:treaho.ent shall be con.sidere~ a 'Violation of probatio~ and sha11 result in tl/,e automatic suspension
	STIPUJ,-ATED SE'CTLEMENT(3!510) 
	board in writing. 
	Duriug suspension1 r-espondent shall not ente:r: any pharmacy area or any portion of qr any 
	t 
	· otb.er board lice!'lSed premises '(wholesaleJ:, vet~food~animal drug retailer or any btber . ' 
	distributor ofdrugs) any d:rug manufacturer> or any other location where d'i!ngerous drugs and 
	. ' ' 
	devices or co;11trolled substMces ~e maintained; Respondent shall not do any act invol,ving drug selectiOJ¼ selectio;n ofstoc:ils manufacturing. compounding or dispensing; nor shall respondent 
	manage, adrrtinister, or assist any lice,,nsee o~ the bo8l'd. :Res~ondent shall not h~ve access to or o~ntrol th1;i mdering! man~g,or dispensing of dangerous drugs and devices or controlled 
	substances. Respondent shall not resume work until :o,otified by fue board. Respondent shall not direct, control or perfon;n any aspect dftbe practice ofphannacy. , Subject t? the above restrictions, respondent ~y continue to own or.hold an interest :in any · 
	lice-used premises in whi~h he holds an int~est·~t the time this: ~ecisio:n becomes effective ~ess 
	otherwise specified in this '?rder. · 
	Failure to comply with this swipension shall be considered' a violation of px-obation. 18, Work Site Monitor .Within ten (i 0)_days 9ftbe effective date oftp.is decision1 respondent sltall identify a' wo'.t'k · site monitor. for prior'appxovai i?Y the boar~ who shall be responsible for, supervising respoudeot
	. ' . 
	. 

	 during working ~ours. Respon4ent shall be: responsible for ,ensuring -thaUhe work site monitoI' 
	a ' I • 
	reports in writing to the boarc}. quarterly, Should the work site 
	designat.ed 
	mocitol'-detennme-.at 

	I
	I' f I ' 
	a:o.y time during the probationary period that respondent has not maintained sobtiety, he shall 
	, • • 1 
	notify the-. board in:unedi11-tely, o:r:ally o;r in writing as directed. Should respondent change 
	eiili.er 

	'I I 
	, · .. ('.li;p.:el oym!!n!, .a ~~1:Y Y{!)t~ ~;1e mpJµ,tOf P.?-1:JS! ~-~ qes~gl}~~-~qf pJ:t.~! ~pp,:r:q~;by 111~. b"t?.0£~1 J>'it~ · ten (10) gays of comme:o.oiug rJ.~W em,ployment. Failu,re to identify an acceptable initial oi: 
	wplacement work site monitor, or to ensure quarterly reports are submitted to the board,. shall be-. considered a violat.io;n, of p;robatlon. , l 9. Notification ofDepnrtm'e 
	Prior to leaving the probationary g~ograpblc area designated bi the board or its designee for 
	a period greate;i; than twenty-four (24) hours, respondent s~ll notify the board verbally and in 
	11 
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	P
	Link

	.w,citing ofthe dates of departure and return. Failure to comply with firis p~ovision shall be 
	considered a violation pfpi:obation. · 
	20. · Ab.stain fl,"om Drugs and 'Alcohol U.se Respondent shall o~mpletely abstain from the posse_ssion or. use of aloohol, oo,;:,,trolled 
	substances/ dangerOllS drugs and ~heir ~sociated paraphemalia excep~ when ~e drug~ are lawfully p;rescriped ,by a lice~sed practlti~er as part of i;i. documented medical treatlnetlt, Upon 
	. . request of the board or its desigoee; respondent shall provide doctimentation from tlie licensed the prescription for the drug was legitimately issued and is a necessary part ofthe treatment ofthe respondent. Failure to 'timely provide such documentatio:u. shall be considered a 
	p:i:aciitio.n~i:-th.at 

	, , t • • r • 
	violation ofprob,ation, Respondent shall.ensure that b~ is not in the same.physical location as , individuals who are using illicit substa.noes even ifrespondent i~ not.personally ingesting the 
	 I ' •• 
	_drugs. Any poss~ssi~n o; ~e of alcohol,. e~i:rtrqlled :inbstan~es, or tlleir associated paraphernalia not su,pported by the. documentation timely provided, and/or_any physical proxiwity to persons:. using illicit substan~s, shall be 'considered a.violation of:probatioil'. 
	21. Comm~nity Services l'rogram · 
	Within six.ty (60) qaya ofth~ eff~otiv:e date of:fuis deci~on, re:5Pondent shall the 
	submit.to 

	board or its.d.f;signee, for prior app,:oval,: acon:uui.mity service program in which xespondent shall 
	provide fre~ services on a regul~ basis to a. or ch~table facility o:r agency fo~ at least 
	do~unl.ty 

	f,orty,(40) hours pat year for the first three (3) ofpmbation. Within thlrty (30) days ofboard 
	approval thereof, respondent shall submit dooumontation to the board demo.nstriting 
	. · ,coromep.cem.~nt of~e community service program. A:rcoord ofthis not,i:ficationmust be 
	• "I + I f P • I I -, I '• '1T .. • I,;, .. I , I I ,, 1 • I O "' >I II "" < ,_ I •~ .. o..-~ I .. I•. ..... rl ... 
	pr·~vided to the boiu:d upon R,e,spondeot Shall :repo:i;t on. progress with 1:he COllJ¥lunity 
	requi::.st. 

	1
	• •• r I • f 
	ser:viqe progi:ani in tlle quru;terly reports. Failure to timely submit. coromeoce, or comply with the
	. . 
	' 
	. 
	~ 

	. . program shall be considered a violation ofprobation.. 
	' I II Ill 12 · . STJl'UJ..ATim SETTLEMENT (3610) . 
	Figure
	. . . 
	I have carefully read the above Stip~ated Settlement and Disclp-lium:y Order and have fully 
	' ' 
	disc:ussed it with my attomey, Frank Epstein. I itnderstand the stipulation and the effect it will
	' . 
	have; on my Pharmacy Technician License. I entednto this Stipulated Settlement and .
	. . . 
	. . 
	~ 

	Discipliliary Order vohtntarily~ knowingly, 81),d intelligently, and agree to be bound by the ' 
	 ]Jeoision and Ord<,,: ofthe Jloord ofPh&mao.y_:f/ ,'·~-·----;T""~. 
	DATED: ~--?:j,·;;ffe)/ Ll4uv ~ CEDRICOERA!Ur)ON.Esrr
	Respondent · V • . . 
	' ' 
	I have read and fully discussoo wit].,. l.lesp?ndeJ1t Cedrlo Genu:d ~ones lI the terms and 
	co:ridit.lons· and other ma:ttex-s contained in the above Stipulated Settk:ment and Discipliomy 'order: 
	'. .. 
	I
	 approve its and 9ontent. 
	Figure
	DATEI;>: 
	~ORSEMENI 
	'The foregoing Stipulated Settlement IU!d Dfacipll;nary G,rder i.s hereby respectfully 
	I ' ~ ' • 
	' submitted for'coru-idexatio:u by tlle Boru:d of Phann.acy oftheDe_prui:rnent of Coµ~er•~aJrs. 
	' submitted for'coru-idexatio:u by tlle Boru:d of Phann.acy oftheDe_prui:rnent of Coµ~er•~aJrs. 
	. 

	Dated: 
	M~rch 30' JO (I 
	~speot~y sub~~tted,
	KA?-1ALA D. BARRIS .
	Attorney General of CaUfor,nia 
	FRANK H. PACOE 
	-. -Super<.1ismg Deputy Attt:maey .oen~r.a.l ., 
	NrCHOJ..A-S TSUKAMAXI Deputy Attorney General 
	· Attorneys for Complqinant · 
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	Figure
	Exhibit A Accusation No. 3610 
	EDMUND 0. BROWN JR. Attorney General of California FRANK H. PACOE Supervisi.n,g Deputy Attorney General NICHOLAS TSUKAMAKJ Deputy Attorney General State Bar No. 253959 
	45 5 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite 11000 San Francisco) CA 94102~7004, Telephone: (415) 703-1188 Facsimile: (415) 703-5480 E-~ail: Nicholas.Tsukamaki@doj,ca. gov 
	Attorneys.for Complainant 
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF PHARMACY DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
	' STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
	In the Matter of the Accusation Against: CEDRIC GERARD JONES, II · 803 Knights Circle Vallejo, CA 9459l Pharmacy Technician License No. TCH 70464 . Respondent.
	In the Matter of the Accusation Against: CEDRIC GERARD JONES, II · 803 Knights Circle Vallejo, CA 9459l Pharmacy Technician License No. TCH 70464 . Respondent.
	Case No. 36 I 0 

	AMENDED ACCUSATION 
	Complainant alleges: 
	PARTIES 
	1. Virginia Herold e'Complainant") brings this Accusation solely in her official. capacity as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy ("Board''), Department of Consumer Affmrs, 
	2. On or about June 2, 2008, the Board issued Pharmacy Technician License Number 
	.TCH 70464 to Cedric Gerard Jones) II ("R~spondenf'). The Pharm3:cy Technician License was in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire qn Ootober 31, 2011, unless renewed. 
	AMENDED ACCUSATION · 


	JURlSJ?ICTION 
	JURlSJ?ICTION 
	3. This Accusation is brought before the Board 1..mder the aut11ority of the .following laws. All section references are ta the Business and Professions Code ("Code") unless otherwise indicated. 
	4, Section 40 i1 of the Code provides that the Board shall administer and enforce both the Pharmacy Law (Bus, & Prof. Code§ 4000 et seq.) and the Uniform Con'b:olled Substances Act (Health & Safety Code § 11000 et seq.), 
	5. 
	5. 
	5. 
	Section 4300(a) of the Code provides that every license issued by the Board may be suspended or revoked, 

	6. 
	6. 
	Section ll8(b) of the Code provides, in pertinent part, that the suspension, expiration, surrender, or cancellation of a license shall not deprive the Board ofjurisdiction-to proceed with a disciplinary action during the period 'Nithin which the license :may be re:newed, restored, reissued or reinstated, 


	STATUTORY AND REGULATORY PROVISIONS 
	7, Section 4301 of the Code states: · 'The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is guilty of unprofessional 
	1

	' ' ' 
	conduct or whose license has been ,procured by .fraud or misrepresentation or issued by mistake. Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is not limited to~ any_of the f91lowing: 
	B(h) The administeri11g to oneself, of any controlle~ substance, or the use of any dangerous drug or of alcoholic beverages to the ex.tent or in a manner as to be dangerous or injurious to 
	1,1. license under this chapter, or to any other person or to the public, or to the extent that the use impairs the ability .of the person to conduct with s~fety to the public the practice authorized by the license. 
	· oneself, to a person holding 

	H(k) The conviction of more than one misdemeanor or any felony involving the use, con~umption, or self-administration of any dangerous drug or alcoholic beverage, or any· combination of those substances. 
	AMENDED ACCUSATION 
	"(l) The conviction of a crime substantially related to the qualifications, functions, and 
	' ' 
	duties of a licensee undel' this chapter. The record of c~nviction of aviolation of Chapter 13 (commencing with Section 801) of Title 21 of the United States Code regulating controlled substances or of a violatio11 of the statutes of this state regulating controlled substances or dangerous drugs shall be conclusive evidence of unprofessional conduct. ... A plea or verdict of guilty or a conviction following a plea of nol.o contendeie. is deemed to be a conviction within the 
	meaning of this provision, '
	1 

	8. Section 490 of the Code provides, in pertinent part, that a board may suspend or revoke a license on the ground that the licensee has been convicted of a crime substantially related to the qualifications, functions, .or duties of the business ot profession for which the license was issued. · 
	9.. California Code ofRegulations, title 16, section 1770, states: 
	'For the purpose of denial, suspension, or revocation of a personal or facility .license pursuant to Division 1.5 (commencing with Section 475) of the Business and Professions. Code, a crime or act shall be considered substantially related to the qualifications, functions or duties of a licensee or registrant if to a substantial degree it evidences present or potential unfitness of a 
	1

	·licensee or registrant to perform the functions authorized by his license or registration hi.a manner 
	' ' 
	consistent with the public health, safety, or we~fare." 
	10. S~ction 125.3 of the Code provides, in pertinent part, that the Board may request the· administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or violations of the licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and enforcement of the case. 
	FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE. (Unprofessional Conduct: Using Alcohol in a Dangerous Manner) 
	11. Respondent is subject to disoiplinary action under section 430l(h) of the Code in that he us~d alcohol in a manner dangerous or injurious to himself and the public. The circumstances of this use are as follows: 
	AMENDED ACCUSATION 
	a. 1 California, for driving under the influence of alcohol. Respondent failed field sobriety tests and · his blood alcohol level was determined to be 0.094%. 
	On or about June 19, 2003, Respondent was arrested on Tabor Avenue in Fairfield

	b. On or about June 4, 2004, Respondent was arrested on 1-80 westbound west of 
	. ' 
	· Webster Street in Yolo County, California, for driving under the influence of alcohol. Respclndent failed field sobriety tests and his blood alcohol level was determined to be 0.081%. 
	' . 
	. 

	C, On or about November 21, 2004, Respondent was an·ested on Davis Street near . Hickory Lane in Vacaville, California, for driving under ·the influence of alcohol. Respondent · faile~ field sobriety tests and his blood alcohol level was determined to ~e 0.129%. 
	d. On or about May 28, 2008, Respondent was arrested 0111-80 eastbound east of Lynch Road in Solano. County, California, for driving under the influence of alcohol. Respondent failed field sobriety tests and his blood alcohol level was determined to ·be 0, 179%. 
	SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE (Unprofessional Conduct: Conviction of More than One Misdemeanor or any Felony Involving Use of Alcohol) 
	12. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under section 430l(k) of the Code'based on the following convictions: 
	a. On or about July 10, 2003, in a criminal proceeding entitled The People ofthe State o California v, Cedric Gerard Jones, 11, in Solano County Superior Court, Case Number ·FCR208731, Respondent was convicted by his plea of nolo contendere of violating Vehicle Code section 23103.5 (acceptance of guilty or nolo contendere plea to violation of Vehicle Code section 23103 in place of charge for violation of section 23152), a misdemeanor. Respondent was sentenced to three years of probation and ordered to pay f
	.. b. On or about March 23, 2005, in a criminal proceeding entitled The People ofthe State ofCalifornia ·v. Cedric Gerard Jones, II, in Solano County Superior_ Court, Case Number · FCR221191, Respondent was convicted by his plea of°nolo contendere of violating Vehicle Code 
	.... -·· --········ ·-··-·· ---· ····-·-···---··. 
	section 23,l 52(a) (driving under the influenc.e of any alcoholic beverage or drug) with one prior 4 
	AMENDED ACCUSfTION 
	conviction, a misdemeanor. Respondent was sentenced to three years of probation and ordered to pay fines in the amount The circumstances of the conviction are set forth above in Paragraph 11.c, 
	of $1,464.00. 

	C. On or about Jtme 27, 2006, in a criminal proc~eding entitled The People ofthe State ofCalifornia v. Cedric Gerard Jones, II, ih Yolo County Superior Court, Case Number 04-4273, Respondent was convicted by his plea of nolo contendere of violating Vehicle Code sections 23103/23103 .5 (acceptance of guilty or nolo contendere plea to violation of Vehicle Code section 23103 in place-of charge for violation of section 23152), a misdemeanor, Respondent was sentenced to twelve months of probation and ordered to 
	d. On or about October 17, 2008, in a criminal proceeding entitled The People ofthe State ofCalifornia v. Cedric Gerard Jones, II, in Solano· County Superior Court, Case Number , FCR255868) Respondent was convi~ted byhls plea ofnolo contendere of-violating Vehicle Code 
	. sectio~ 23152(b) (driving with blood alcohol level of 0.08% or above) with three prior convictions, a felony, Respondent.was sentenced to three years of probation and ordered to pay fines in the The circumstances of the conviction are set forth above in. Paragraph 11.d. · 
	amount of $2,534.00. 

	THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE (Unprofessional Conduct: Criminal 
	Convicti.on) 

	13, Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under section 4301(1) and/or section 490 
	of the Code, by reference to California Code of Regulations, title" 16, section 1770, based on the 
	convictions set forth.above iri Paragraphs 12.a., 12,b., 12.c., and 12.d. 
	Respondent is further subject to disciplinary action under section 4301 (1) and/or s1:ction 490 
	of_the Code> by reference to California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1770, in that on or 
	about November 4> 2008, in a criminal proceeding entitled The People ofthe State ofCalifornia 
	v. Cedric 'Gerard Jon.es, II, in Napa County Superior Court, Case Number CR142717) Respondent pfoaded guilty to violating Vehicle Code section 14601.S(a) (driving with a suspended license) with one prior conviction) a misdemeanor. Respondent was sentenced'to ;two 
	AMENDED ACCUSATION 
	years of probation and ordered to pay fines in the amount The cfrcumstances of the· conviction were that on or about September 10, 2008, Respondent was stopped by a police officer· on Shennandoah Drive in American Canyon, California> for expired registration. The officer contacted Respondent, ran a DMV database check of his license, and discovered that it was suspended. 
	of $1,720.00. 

	PRAYER 
	WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearin·g be held on the matters herein alleged, and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a deci'sion: 
	1. Revoking or suspending Pharmacy Technician License Number TCH 70464 issued to Cedric Gerard Jones, II; 
	2. Ordering Cedric Gerard Jones, lI to pay the Board the reasonable costs of the 
	' . . 
	investigation and enforcement ofthis case purnuant to section 125.3 of the Code;
	'. . 
	3. Taking s1+ch other and further action as deemed necessary and proper. 
	DAT
	En,llhto ~.----.___;,,-___
	rJ ·, VIRG HEROLD '...__.,~-<-Al 
	Executive Officer Board of Pharmacy Department of Consumer Affairs State ofCaliforriia 
	Complainant 
	SF2010200727 
	AMENDED ACCUSATION 
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